P T AGENDA
MEVB | [g IAN 9 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING

i) H | P&t )
w
April 23,2019 6:00 pm

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATION

CITIZENS ADDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS*
TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS OF ACTIVITIES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Communications

Minutes - April 9, 2019 Regular Meeting

Bills

Lake Lansing Advisory Committee Re-appointments
Resolution Establishing Authorized Signatories for MERS
Celebrate Meridian Liquor License Resolution

O 0N W

mTHoO 0w

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY
11. HEARINGS (CANARY)
A. Kansas Road Sewer SAD #52 Reapportionment

12. ACTION ITEMS (PINK)
A. Time Limitations for Vending-Final Adoption
B. Fireworks Ordinance-Final Adoption
C. 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalk SAD #18-Resolution #4

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS (ORCHID)

Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board) Medical Marihuana

Rezoning #19020 (Township Board) Martinus Street

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18034 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor
Special Use Permit #18031 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor

Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board) Senior Living Communities

Local Street Improvement Program Funding

Central Park Road/Newman Road - Road Diet

2018 International Fire Code with Township Amendments

Kansas Road Sewer SAD #52 Reapportionment

CIoTmEOOE R

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
16. ADJOURNMENT

17. POSTSCRIPT-BRETT DREYFUS

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Supervisor.
Appointment of Supervisor Pro Tem and/ or Temporary Clerk if necessary.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Township Manager Frank L. Walsh, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



9.A

CLERK'S OFFICE BOARD
COMMUNICATIONS
April 23,2019

BOARD INFORMATION
(BI)




Riley Millard

From: STEPHEN BOYD <stephenaboyd@comcast.net>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Board

Subject: Woda-Cooper will Degrade the Wardcliff Neighborhood

To Whom It May Concern:

Woda Cooper Companies has apparently received approval from the Meridian Township Planning
Commission concerning their request to rezone part of the land behind the Whole Foods store at
2750 E. Grand River Ave. This action changes planned or future development of the site from from
“One and Two Family Residential” to “Multiple Family--14 dwellings per acre.” Woda Cooper’s
proposed plan is to construct a 53-unit town home development (two story) on the property
(purportedly) for renters of low to moderate income. This type of high density housing is
fundamentally incongruent with the Wardcliff neighborhood.

Our homes and the neighborhood they create represent the life work of its residents. | have serious
concerns that the Woda-Cooper development will degrade the Wardcliff neighborhood due to
increased traffic resulting from Woda Cooper’s plan to connect the traffic entrances and exits of the
development to Greencliff Dr. and Sirhal Dr. These are residential streets with no sidewalks. | see
little kids, the elderly and others walking along side these streets all the time, and they will be less
safe because of increased traffic coming from the proposed development. | live on Heather Circle and
there has already been a dramatic increase in traffic on Park Lake Road since Costco opened. | am
having difficulty exiting Heather Circle especially if | try to cross or turn left onto Park Lake Road. The
residents in the Wardcliff neighborhood do not need an additional infusion of traffic such as the one
the Woda-Cooper development would bring. A traffic flow (emanating from the proposed
development) study concluded that "the engineer felt the traffic would go towards Greencliff and the
signal on Park Lake and Grand River." So residents on Greencliff will be heavily affected, and the
major outlet from the Wardcliff neighborhood at the corner of Park Lake and Grand River will become
even more congested.

Another concern is the possibility of the development becoming student housing despite Woda
Cooper's assurance this won’t happen; experience teaches us that these promises are easy to make
but difficult to keep. In fact, the units are unavailable to students ONLY if the household consists
entirely of full-time students (see below). One part time student would remove this restriction, and
five additional exemptions are enumerated. Students will figure out ways to occupy these dwellings.

"The Low Income Housing Tax Credit program has always had student restrictions as part of its eligibility
criteria. The basic premise is that a household consisting entirely of full-time students will be ineligible for



occupancy at a tax credit property unless it meets one or more of the five exceptions to the rule, which generally
make allowances for non-traditional student households."

The original zoning of this parcel was far more consistent with the nature of the neighborhood and
should have been kept that way. The proposed high-density development is an obvious money grab
for the developers and a tax revenue grab by the Township. The preservation of the quality of life for
the existing residents of the affected Wardcliff neighborhood should be the the singular criterion for
making a decision regarding the future use the parcel in question. You were elected to represent the
best interests of these residents and | respectfully ask that you do so by stopping the proposed
development.

Stephen Boyd
2567 Heather Circle

East Lansing, MI 48823



Riley Millard

From: Karla Hudson <hudson.kc@live.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Township Board

Cc: Board

Subject: Transportation usage and upcoming millage

Dear Township Board,

| so often have heard from Mr. Deschane that individuals with disabilities can just “go use SpecTran.” First, as a tax payer
of this community | find this very offensive that | must be put on the other service because | must be categorized as a
person with a disability forget my tax paying status and that | am first and foremost a resident of this community. Let me
explain how SpecTran works as Mr. Deschane does not understand, even though | have explained this many times on
the Transportation Commission why an individual with a disability might want to use Redi-ride. Keep in mind as well that
many individuals in this community look to me if transportation is valuable in this community and will do so when
millage time comes around in August. Our family is a resource for many in the community when the topic of public
transportation comes up for discussion.

If Redi-ride Worked as it once was marketed by CATA in 1999 one can obtain a ride “same day.” This as | have stated
before was the attraction for voting for this new service. However, we quickly learned that the system did not meet that
advertised criteria and you had to phone days in advance.

When One uses SpecTran they must call the day before not “same day.” Again, the reason our family was excited about
the option was the “same day” opportunity offered by the Redi-ride system. When Mr. Deschaine suggests that persons
with disabilities “ just go use SpecTran” he is saying that you person with a disability are a second class citizen and must
use the service that requires you to call the day before and that you shouldn’t complain about not getting a ride because
you already have a service. So other populations get to have the potential option of “same day” Redi-ride but individuals
who have a disability should “just use SpecTran” and wait to meet life needs until the next day not “same day.”

The person with a disability is not given any “choice” in the Deschaine model of public transportation.

Again, | hear you talk about students needing transportation from school for after school activities. Although board
members have a relationship with the Okemos schools nobody would ever think to request that Okemos school consider
a “late bus” as we have in East Lansing. As | remember Mr. Styka served on the Okemos school board and has the ability
to be an advocate on this issue. The township refuses to communicate with the school district continuing to use tax
payer resources for transporting students without ever discussing other creative options with the schools.

Each time | and others interact with you all on this issue you come across as seeming as though you know better than
your residents who use the service. The approach by several board members and the township staff comes across as
extremely paternal. Only Dreyfus and Sunland have tried to grasp the struggle of the users though at one time | thought
Mr. Styka understood the challenges his current actions oddly enough suggest something different. As you work on the
upcoming contract with CATA the approach will be scrutinized by the community especially as you bring this item
forward for a millage vote. Remember you still need a millage to pass so consider all that has been discussed over the
years on this issue. As | stated in public comment not listening to your community may create a result that the

township and CATA do not want to face. The residents expected that this program would provide “same day” service so
if the program is unable to meet that request and this is not resolved for the upcoming millage you may not get the
expected outcome for this program. Be mindful that the community is still aware of the pitfalls of this transportation
service and that continuing to get voter support will depend on the township requesting drastic changes from CATA. Do
not think that the issues of yesteryear have dissolved just because CATA has new leadership. This is clearly stated in your
last two board packets communications and the public comment made at the March 19 board meeting. The “sales pitch”

1



for the millage will still need to be made to the residents and if the system does not offer something very different from
the last 20 years this millage may not pass. Just because you selected CATA as the vendor on the millage language does
not mean they are entitled to receive support for the millage.

Regards,

Karla Hudson



Riley Millard

From: Tim Turner <mturner_90@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:57 AM
To: Board; Derek Perry

Subject: Taxes for Roads

Dear Meridian Board,

My name is Tim Turner and | am the president of the Cider Mill Assoc. Cider Mill Sub has a private road and
we are responsible for all repairs and replacement to our road. Please ensure the homeowners on private
roads are not included in any taxes for roads you maintain.

Thanks

Tim Turner

2214 Cider Mill Dr
East Lansing, M| 48823
810-694-6337



Riley Millard

From: Jim Carlson <jim@carlsonmail.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 9:13 PM

To: Board

Subject: Opposition To Proposed Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper)

Dear Meridian Township Board,

We wrote 3 emails to Peter Menser urging the planning commission to deny the Woda Cooper rezoning request
because of our concerns about the increased traffic in the Wardcliff community that would be caused by
extending Greencliff Drive. Those emails are included in the April 9, 2019 township board packet. Many other
Wardcliff area residents also emailed and/or spoke to the planning commission, stating their reasons for
opposing this rezoning request.

At the April 9 township board meeting, Clerk Dreyfus gave a very good explanation why the existing RX
zoning should not be changed. He said residents of the Stratford Place senior housing are very concerned about
increased traffic and noise from a high density apartment type complex. The current RX zoning provides for .5
to 3.5 dwelling units per acre, which is in accordance with the township future land use map. The proposed
change to RC zoning would provide for 14 units per acre. This huge increase would not be in accordance with
the future land use map. Why would the township even have a future land use plan if the township board will
disregard it despite the opposition of so many existing Wardcliff area residents? The proposed high density
zoning is also not compatible with the low density zoning in all the surrounding Wardcliff area.

The existing RX zoning is absolutely right for the proposed rezoning site! We urge the township board to reject
the 19010 Woda Cooper rezoning request.
Jim and Karen Carlson, 2672 Rockwood Drive, East Lansing



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
5151 Marsh Road ¢ Okemos, Michigan ¢ 48864

Brett Dreyfus
TOWNSHIP CLERK

Ms. Sally Williams, Director March 26, 2019
Michigan Department of State

Bureau of Elections

PO Box 20126

Lansing, M1 48901-0726

Dear Ms. Williams:

People with disabilities sometimes struggle to exercise their right to vote. Various impediments,
including difficulties with the Voter Assistance Terminal, affect the ability of some citizens to vote a ballot
independently and with the same level of privacy that other citizens expect and receive.

A new technology-based solution can now level the playing field and provide people with disabilities the
option to vote using an accessible absentee ballot - in the comfort and privacy of their home!

The technology is called a Remote Ballot Marking System (RBMS). Voters with a visual impairment can
especially benefit because the system is compatible with Braille or screen-reader technologies, thus
providing the voter the ability to mark their ballots without assistance. The ballot can then be printed
and mailed to the local Clerk’s office for processing. Any voter with a disability who has difficulty visiting
a polling location, marking a ballot, or using the Voter Assistance Terminal can be greatly assisted by
using a RBMS. Currently, the RBMS is being used successfully in Ohio, Maryland and three other states.

As you're aware, there are two key benefits of voting via absentee ballot: a longer time period to analyze
the ballot and research candidates and proposals, and the convenience of not having to vote in person at
a polling location on Election Day. The RBMS helps ensure that all Michigan citizens are afforded the
same absentee voting opportunities - regardless of having a disability or not.

Please let me know if there is anything I can do, as Township Clerk, to help the Michigan Bureau of
Elections move forward and support the implementation of a RBMS. Would a Resolution of Support from
the Meridian Township Board be useful? If so, I could potentially reach out to other Clerks and obtain
support from their municipalities as well. Thank you for your consideration on this matter!

B I yR«u )

VITL 1ULadll L UVLIDEHILP UITL R




9B

PROPOSED BOARD MINUTES

PROPOSED MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 9,
2019 as submitted.

ALTERNATE MOTION:

Move to approve and ratify the minutes of the April 9, 2019 Regular
Meeting with the following amendment(s):
[insert amendments]




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING -DRAFT-
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Township Hall Room

TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2019 6:00 pm.

PRESENT: Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Jackson, Opsommer,
Wisinski

ABSENT: Trustee Sundland

STAFF: Township Manager Walsh, Public Works and Engineering Director Perry,

Police Chief Plaga, Fire Chief Hamel, Information Technology Director Gebes,
Community Planning and Development Director Kieselbach, Principal Planner
Menser, Parks and Recreation Director Maisner, Economic Developer Director Buck

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Supervisor Styka called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INTRODUCTIONS

Supervisor Styka led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. ROLL CALL

The Recording Secretary called the roll of the Board.

4. PRESENTATIONS

A. Recognition of Parks and Recreation Director LuAnn Maisner
Trustee Opsommer presented a tribute to Director Maisner on behalf of State Rep. Brixie.

5. CITIZENS ADDDRESS AGENDA ITEMS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Supervisor Styka opened public remarks at 6:08 pm.

Brenda Rose, 16106 Fresno Ln., East Lansing; spoke in opposition to MUPUD #18044 (Newton
Pointe LLC) Newton Park (Agenda Item 12C).

George Tesseris, 2840 E. Grand River Ave., East Lansing; spoke in support to Rezoning #19010 -
Woda Cooper (Agenda Item 13D).

Mike Samuels, Arlington Heights, IL, on behalf of AnDev Group; spoke in support of Zoning
Amendment #19040 (Township Board) Senior Living Communities (Agenda Item 13C).

Fred Wertzel, 1212 N. Foster, Lansing; spoke about concerns of citizens when interacting with the
Township Board and being labelled a “troublemaker” by some Board members.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Karla Hudson, 6009 Skyline Dr., East Lansing; spoke in opposition of the actions taken by the Board
on the Redi-Ride millage.

Supervisor Styka closed public remarks at 6:26 pm.

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER REPORT

Township Manager Walsh reported: Farmer’s Market property swap with Meridian Mall, Special
Meeting of Township Board to discuss roads and Camelback Bridge, CATA Redi-Ride agreement.

7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Treasurer Deschaine reported:
e Attended Downtown Development Authority subcommittee meeting: discussed the TIF
application process.

e Attended Brianne Randall-Gay Investigative Report press conference.
e Attended Planning Commission meeting with discussion on Medical Marihuana Ordinance.
o Attended Transportation Commission; discussed road projects and Camelback Bridge.
e Attended Lansing Chamber summit; discussed government and business affairs.
Clerk Dreyfus reported:

e Addressed Board member concerns from March 19th Board Meeting and clarified that all
Public Communications were uploaded with the Public Packet the Friday before the mtg.

Trustee Jackson reported:
e Attended Tri-County Regional Planning Commission meeting: discussed collective lobbying
and amendments made to Transportation Improvement Program.
e Attended Michigan Township Association conference: discussed board leadership,
assessing, lobbying, and website development.

Trustee Opsommer reported:
o Attended Capital Area Transportation Authority meeting; established MSU and Ingham
County as voting members.

Trustee Wisinski reported:
e Attended Michigan Department of Environmental Quality meeting; discussed medical
marihuana and impacts of it.

Supervisor Styka reported:
o Attended Corridor Improvement Authority and Downtown Development Authority mtgs.
e Attended a joint meeting with East Lansing City Council; joint-jurisdiction zoning issue.
e Okemos Public School bond upcoming in May 7t 2019 Election.
e Harris Nature Center upcoming events available on Township website.

8. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Seconded by Treasurer
Deschaine.

Page 2



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0

9. CONSENT AGENDA

Supervisor Styka reviewed the consent agenda.
Treasurer Deschaine moved to adopt the Consent Agenda as amended.

Treasurer Deschaine requested to move the Minutes from March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting
(Consent Agenda Item 9.B [2] ) to a new Action Item 12].

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0

A. Communications
Treasurer Deschaine moved that the communications be received and placed on file and any
communications not already assigned for disposition be referred to the Township Manager or

Supervisor for follow-up.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus,
Trustees Opsommer, Jackson, Wisinski

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

B. Minutes
(1) Special Meeting of March 12, 2019

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve and ratify the minutes of the Special Meeting of
March 12, 2019 as submitted.

23 Regular Meeting of Mareh-19,2019 - Moved to New Agenda Item 12]

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus,
Trustees Opsommer, Jackson, Wisinski

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

C. Bills

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve that the Township Board approve the Manager’s Bills
as follows:

Common Cash $ 256,599.52
Public Works $ 587,793.15
Trust & Agency $ 8,615.69

Total Checks $ 853,008.36

Page 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Credit Card Transactions $ 21,717.70
Mar 14 to April 3
Total Purchases $ 874,726.06
ACH Payments $ 584.695.34
ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus,
Trustees Opsommer, Jackson, Wisinski
NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

D. Motor Pool Equipment Purchases

Treasurer Deschaine moved to authorize the purchase of a new dump truck and large width
mower for Parks and Grounds and amend the 2019 Motor Pool Budget to reflect the
approval of the purchases, and authorize the disposal of equipment #65 (2000 Ford dump
truck), #83 (2001 Toro mower), and #86 (2003 Toro mower) by public auction, internet
auction, or by sealed bid.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus,
Trustees Opsommer, Jackson, Wisinski

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

10. QUESTIONS FOR THE ATTORNEY

NONE
11. HEARINGS
A. MUPUD #18034 (Meridian Investment) Red Cedar Manor

Director Kieselbach provided an overview on the current proposed Mixed-Use Planned Unit
Development (MUPUD) project and all requested waivers.

Supervisor Styka opened the hearing at 6:47 pm.

Ronald Calhoun, 2875 North Wind Dr., East Lansing; on behalf of Meridian Investment, discussed
suggestions that have been adopted since last time in front of the Board. Illustrated the current site
and explained the proposed development.

Supervisor Styka closed the hearing at 6:56 pm.

12. ACTION ITEMS

A. Ethics Conflict of Interest Report #1 - Complaint against Steve Vagnozzi

Manager Walsh outlined the submitted complaint and presented the findings from his report that
determined no conflict of interest exists.

Page 4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Ode Norkin, 3803 Sandlewood Dr., Okemos; noted his reasoning for submitting the complaint and
outlined what he believed should have been disclosed by Commissioner Vagnozzi before the
Transportation Commission took part in discussions about Redi-Ride.

Steve Vagnozzi, 2114 Woodfield Rd., Okemos; stated that the conflict of interest complaint was
baseless and provided specific responses to all claims made against him and his wife’s position with
the Okemos Public Schools.

Darlene Vagnozzi, 2144 Woodfield Rd., Okemos; wife of Steve Vagnozzi, currently retired from the
Okemos Public Schools (as of April 1st, 2019) noted ethical record of family and her role in the
Okemos School District.

Trustee Jackson moved to approve the Township Manager’s recommendation that the ethics
complaint lodged by Mr. Ody Norkin against Commissioner Vagnozzi to be without merit.
Seconded by Treasurer Deschaine.

Board discussion: public officials are in the position to get disparaged, lack of financial gain by
either side, claim is baseless and should be dismissed, school children have no impact on capacity of
Redi-Ride, ethical history of Commissioner Vagnozzi.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Opsommer, Jackson Wisinski, Treasurer Deschaine,
Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0
B. Ethics Conflict of Interest Report #2 - Complaint against Meridian Trustee Dan Opsommer

Manager Walsh outlined the submitted complaint and presented the findings from his report that
determined no conflict of interest exists.

Ode Norkin, 3803 Sandlewood Dr., Okemos; refuted the conclusions of the Township Attorney and
noted the perceived improper use of a specific Attorney General decision rather than a case-by-case
determination and the impact of considering if a contract was being negotiated for CATA and
Meridian Township by the same individual.

The Township Attorney explained intergovernmental cooperation between municipal councils and
authority boards exists and is not the basis for conflict of interest.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve the Township Manager’s recommendation that the
ethics complaint lodged by Mr. Ody Norkin against Trustee Opsommer to be without merit.
Seconded by Trustee WisinskKi.

Board discussion: Clarification on Redi-Ride rates, importance of representing specific individual
roles, political issue vs confliction of interest issue, political question is if Board member places
CATA interests above Township, Trustees and CATA Board Members don’t specifically sign for
decisions, elected officials are not present to negotiate contracts, other municipalities on the CATA

Page 5



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Board, party bringing complaint operates a private busing company, determination considered
general compatibility between the two boards.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Wisinski, Opsommer, Jackson, Clerk Dreyfus,
Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0
C. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #18044 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the resolution approving Mixed Use Planned Unit
Development #18044 with conditions. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Board discussion: Existing issues with MUPUD set-back limits, plat details, belief that history of
zoning reflects poorly-planned land use and zoning, almost no commercial business at property
even though commercial is underlying zoning, buffer zone issues, property to the south (Sierra
Ridge) placed high number of homes in the northern section of their property, rezoning to
commercial allowed MUPUD loophole which greatly increases density, current proposal at near
maximum density, density ranges always result in proposals with highest density on range,
appreciation of developers’ adjustments to proposal due to Planning Commission comments,
2-story homes now 1-story, public spaces good, commercial space can’t be forced, other projects
from developer are positive and build community, additional amenities help.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Jackson, Wisinski, Opsommer, Treasurer Deschaine,
Supervisor Styka

NAYS: Clerk Dreyfus
Motion carried 5-1
D. Wetland Use Permit #18-03 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Treasurer Deschaine moved to adopt the resolution approving Wetland Use Permit #18-03
with conditions. Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Board discussion: could promote wetland health, increases land usability.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka, Trustees Wisinski,
Jackson, Opsommer

NAYS: Clerk Dreyfus
Motion carried 5-1
E. Special Use Permit #18091 (Newton Pointe LLC) Newton Park

Trustee Opsommer moved to adopt the resolution approve Special Use Permit #18091 with
conditions. Seconded by Trustee Wisinski.

Page 6



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine, Trustees Opsommer,
WisinsKi, Jackson

NAYS: Clerk Dreyfus
Motion carried 5-1
F. Time Limitations for Vending - Introduction

Trustee Opsommer moved to approve the resolution for the introduction of the amendment
to Chapter 38 of the Code of Ordinances to amend Article IV, Vendors. Seconded by
Treasurer Deschaine.

Board discussion: Hour limit adjustments, reasoning behind amendment, permitting process.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Opsommer, Jackson, Wisinski, Clerk Dreyfus
Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0
G. Fireworks Ordinance - Introduction

Trustee Jackson moved to approve the resolution for the introduction of the amendment to
Chapter 26 of the Code of Ordinances to amend Article I, Fireworks. Seconded by Trustee
Opsommer.

Board discussion: Compliance and consistency with State law, adjustments to times of day
permitted, special event permits.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Clerk Dreyfus, Supervisor Styka, Treasurer Deschaine,
Trustees Opsommer, Jackson, Wisinski

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0
H. Grand River Avenue Public Water Main Improvement SAD #49

Treasurer Deschaine moved to approve Grand River Avenue Public Water Main
Improvement Special Assessment District #49 Resolution #5, which approves the special
assessment roll; designates the project as "Grand River Avenue Public Water Main
Improvement Special Assessment District #49; the assessment roll as the "Grand River
Avenue Water Main Special Assessment District #49 Special Assessment Roll "; and the
district as the "Grand River Avenue Public Water Main Improvement Special Assessment
District #49"; adopts the amount of $311,498.30 as the final amount for the assessment roll;
and orders and directs the assessment roll to be paid and collected." Seconded by Trustee
Jackson.

Page 7



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

Board discussion: Details of service extension.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Jackson, Wisinski, Opsommer, Clerk Dreyfus,
Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0
[. Kansas Road Sewer SAD #52 Reapportionment

Trustee Opsommer moved to Move to approve Kansas Road Sanitary Sewer Main Special
Assessment District #49 Reapportionment Resolution, which files the proposed re-
apportionment of the final special assessment roll with the Township Clerk and sets the date
for a public hearing on April 23, 2019." Seconded by Trustee Jackson.

Board discussion: Details of public hearing, pricing.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka, Clerk Dreyfus,
Trustees Jackson, Wisinski, Opsommer

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0
J. Minutes - Regular Meeting of March 19, 2019

Clerk Dreyfus moved to adopt the minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 19t 2019 as
submitted. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Treasurer Deschaine moved to amend the minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 19th,
2019. Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

Board discussion: minutes should be concise, Treasurer belief his proposed language reduces
unnecessary statements; Clerk concerns with Treasurer continuously proposing amendments to
minutes and Board always approving changes; law states Clerk responsible for production of
minutes; discussion of need for balance in minutes and need to avoid bias in minutes and in any
proposed amendments.

VOICE VOTE ON

AMMENDMENTS: Motion carried 5-1 (Dreyfus)
ROLL CALL VOTE ON

ORIGINAL MOTION: Motion carried 6-0

Page 8



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

13. BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. MUPUD #18034 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor
Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the proposed Mixed Use Planned Unit Development.

Board discussion: differences between flood plain and flood way, details of flood insurance,
differences between detention and retention ponds, concerns of parking in flood plain, unique
nature of river front property, amount of current parking, need for reduction of project size, efforts
to reduce parking, mitigation of runoff, target market and renters, river trail amenity, details of set-
back and parking waivers, increase in pervious land, concern with size of development, project
should be reduced to help reduce parking and waivers, Township bike path project addition,
increased height vs surface area coverage, appropriateness of density in this area.

Board consensus to put this item up again for discussion at a future meeting.
B. SUP #18031 (Meridian Investment Group LLC) Red Cedar Manor

Board consensus to postpone discussion until a future meeting.

Supervisor Styka called for a ten-minute recess at 9:05 pm

Supervisor Styka called the meeting back to order at 9:15 pm
C. Zoning Amendment #19040 (Township Board) Senior Living Communities

Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the proposed Zoning Amendment and gave details on
the developments it would allow.

Board discussion: ten-acre minimum, comparisons to other communities, possibility of using five-
acre minimum, automatic allowance of four-stories, could lead to unfavorable redevelopment
throughout Township, larger ten-acre minimum would limit redevelopment and set precedent for
future developments, details of set-back limits, current senior housing development zoning, 25
units per acre, brand new ordinance, lack of industry standard for zoning, density expectations,
health-care services inherent in this type of development, age restrictions on health care, smaller
acre minimum would allow flexibility, benefits of a Board Work Session.

Board consensus to schedule a Work Session to further discuss the topic.
D. Rezoning #19010 (Woda Cooper)

Director Kieselbach provided an overview of the proposed rezoning request and gave details on the
proposed development.

Board discussion: conditions of applications, low-income housing tax-credit focus, property owner
should consider possibility of micro-housing/ tiny housing community, focus needs to be on
rezoning - cannot consider development proposal because zoning goes with property, current RX
zoning is appropriate for Wardcliff neighborhood, different possibilities of land use, rezoning lack
of compatibility with surrounding area, cut-through traffic concerns, comparisons to Stratford
Place, smaller houses could lead to rentals, concerns with 400% increase in proposed density (from

Page 9



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

3.5 dwelling units/acre to 14 /acre), developers interest in not paying property taxes and pursuing
PILOT instead, low-income housing should be distributed around Township and not concentrated
in East Lansing section of Meridian, where several low-income projects are located.

Board consensus to put this item up for further discussion at a future meeting.

Clerk Dreyfus moved to take up Agenda Item 13.E after 10:00 pm. Seconded by Trustee
Jackson

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0
E. ELMWSA Contract Amendment

Director Perry provided overview of a plan to amend the East Lansing — Meridian Water Sewer
Agreement Contract.

Board discussion: Contract review process.

Clerk Dreyfus moved to suspend the rules and take action on Agenda Item 13E. Seconded by
Trustee Opsommer.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0
Clerk Dreyfus moved to approve the Resolution to approve a Capital Projects Contract with
the East Lansing-Meridian Water and Sewer Authority and its associated Capital Projects

Contract Seconded by Trustee Opsommer.

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Trustees Opsommer, Wisinski, Jackson, Clerk Dreyfus,
Treasurer Deschaine, Supervisor Styka

NAYS:
Motion carried 6-0

14. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Supervisor Styka Opened Public Remarks at 10:21 pm.

Mike Samuels, Arlington Heights, IL, on behalf of AnDev Group; offered assistance in answering
questions on Agenda Item 13C.

Supervisor Styka Closed Public Remarks at 10:22 pm.

15. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

NONE

Page 10



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, APRIL 9, 2019 REGULAR MEETING *DRAFT*

16. ADJOURNMENT

Clerk Dreyfus moved to adjourn. Seconded by Trustee Wisinski
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 6-0

Supervisor Styka adjourned the meeting at 10:22 pm.

RONALD J. STYKA, BRETT DREYFUS,
TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK

Page 11



-+ EST. 1842 -

A b 9.C
| OWNSHI /
~ ? ~
To: Board Members
From: Miriam Mattison, Finance Director
Date: April 23,2019
Re: Board Bills
MOVED THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE THE MANAGER'S
BiLLS AS FOLLOWS:
COMMON CASH S 374,973.16
PUBLIC WORKS S 8,894.88
TRUST & AGENCY $ -
TOTAL CHECKS: S 383,868.04
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTIONS S 6,631.48
April 4th to April 17th
TOTAL PURCHASES: $ 390,499.52
ACH PAYMENTS $ 2,306,477.88

A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



04/18/2019 10:45 AM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/23/2019 - 04/23/2018

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
1. 54-A DISTRICT COURT
CASH BOND - GAMBLE, MARK WILLIAM 150.00 100370
2. AIRGAS GREAT LAKES
STANDING PO FOR MEDICAL OXYGEN 512.85
STANDING PO FOR MEDICAL OXYGEN 100.47
TOTAL 613.32
3. ARROW INTERNATIONAL INC
STANDING PO FOR IO EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 562.50
4., ASAP PRINTING
FORMS AND PAMPHLET PRINTING 33.32
5.AT & T
MONTHLY SERVICER 30.22
6. AT & T
MONTHLY SERVICE 140.72
MONTHLY SERVICE 188.98
MONTHLY SERVICE 305.96
MONTHLY SERVICE 187.74
MONTHLY SERVICE 541.79
MONTHLY SERVICE 581.79
TOTAL 1,946.98
7. AUTO VALUE OF EAST LANSING
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 8.22
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 105.22
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 62.19
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 64.38
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2018 15.71
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 4,45
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 3.09
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 30.28
SHOP TOOLS 16.57
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 335.72
TOTAL 645.83
8. BANNASCH WELDING INC
IDLER ROLLER ASSEMBLY 322.44
MOUNT KIT UT FORD SD 558.00
RECEIVER KIT DRIVERS & PASSENGERS DOOR 294,66
TOTAL 1,175.10
9. BARYAMES CLEANERS
STANDING PO FOR DRY CLEANING 48.00
10. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN
HEALTH INSURANCE - MAY 2,893.75
11. BECKS PROPANE
PROPANE - 3998 VAN ATTA RD 441.45
12. BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT
2019 STREETLIGHT SERVICE 597.88
13. BOBCAT OF LANSING
MISC HOSE PARTS 426.33
14. BSN SPORTS
HATS FOR TBALL HASLETT LEAGUES 397.95
15. CHRIS BUCK
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE 127.66
16. CATA
PAYM'T TO PURCHASE REDI-RIDE PASSES 600.00 100367
17. DAVID CHAPMAN AGENCY
LIQUOR BOND EVENT 6/29/19-CELEBRATE MERIDIAN 50.00
18. CINTAS CORPORATION #725
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2019 40.13
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2019 40.13
MECHANICS UNIFORMS 2019 40.13
TOTAL 120.39
19. CITY OF EAST LANSING

SHARED ASSESSOR SERVICES-MARCH

5,195,

92



04/18/2019 10:45 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/23/2019 - 04/23/2019

DB:

Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
20. COMCAST
MONTHLY SERVICE 151.85
MONTHLY SERVICE - MARCH/APRIL 14.92
TOTAL 166.77
21. COMPLI CHECK
HVAC PROJECT ASBESTOS TESTING 570.00
22 . CONSUMERS ENERGY
CRC EMERG PM'T TO AVOID UTILITY SHUTOFF 397.54 100371
23. CONSUMERS ENERGY
MONTHLY SERVICE 8.31
24, COURTESY FORD
FORD FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 85.95
BODY REPAIR GROUNDS TRUCK 2,840.51
TOTAL 2,926.46
25. CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
HNC WATER SOFTENER SALT 18.40
26. CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC
SOUTH FIRE STATION FAILED AUXILIARY BATTERY 294.76
27. DATAWORKS PLUS
DATAWORKS PLUS MOBILE ID DATA PLONE PLAN FOR FINGE 420.00
28. DBI
BINDER CLIPS - CLEANER - DSNFCT WIPES 18.47
FOOD-SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 30.53
TOTAL 49.00
29. DESIGNS BY NATURE
PROGRAM PRESENTER 50.00
30. DETTMAN LAW
ARBITRATOR COMPENSATION 475.00
31. DOTY MECHANICAL INC
REFUND OVERPM'T PLUMBING PERMIT 5.00
32. EATON COUNTY PARKS
PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR 430.00
33. FRHEY SCHULTZ BURZYCH RHODES PLC
LEGAL FEES 660.00
LEGAL FEES 2,328.00
LEGAL FEES 200.00
LEGAL FEES 340.00
LEGAL FEES 360.00
LEGAL FEES 660.00
LEGAL FEES-LABOR 2,925.00
LEGAL FEES 17.00
LEGAL FEES-LABOR 60.00
LEGAL FEES 624.88
LEGAL FEES 105.63
LEGAL FEES . 123.46
LEGAL FEES-LABOR 541.36
LEGAL FEES 1,671.62
LEGAL FEES 52.82
LEGAL FEES 1,814.22
LEGAL FEES 66,01
LEGAL FEES 2,346.00
LEGAL FEES 1,287.00
LEGAL FEES 1,582.00
LEGAL FEES 140.00
LEGAL FEES 500.00
LEGAL FEES 2,185.00
LEGAL FEES-LAND PRESERVATION 4,143.00
TOTAL 24,733.00
34. FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT
STANDING PO FOR FIRE GEAR CERT./CLEANING 367.25
35. FIRST ADVANTAGE LNS OCC HEALTH
MDOT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 111.18
36. FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

MONTHLY SERVICE 919.23



04/18/2019 10:45 AM

User: hudecek EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/23/2019 - 04/23/2019

DB:

Meridian

BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Description Amount Check #
37. FRONTLINE MEDICAL
STANDING PO - AMB COT MAINTENANCE 636.41
38. FRONT LINE APPRAISAL INC
FAST FOOD RESTAURANT (ARBY'S) - APPRAISAL 3,500.00
39. GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TIRE
STATE CONTRACT LARGE TRUCK TIRES 2019 202.07
40. GRANGER
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL SERVICES ACCT#11061 111.00
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL SERVICES ACCT#11062 128.51
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL SERVICES ACCT#11063 70.00
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL SERVICES ACCT #2509 76.00
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL SERVICES ACCT#17334 87.00
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING DISPOSAL SERVICES ACCT#17349 17.50
TOTAL 490.01
41. GRANICUS
GRANICUS GOVACCESS PLUS EDITION WEBSITE MANAGEMENT 9,371.25
42. MARYANN GROOP
REIMBUSREMENT MILEAGE JAN-APRIL 24.22
43. GABRIEL, ROEDER, SMITH & COMP
- 2018 ACTUARIAL VALUATION SERVICES 4,225.00
GASB STATEMENT #68 REPORT 2,075.00
GASB STATEMENT #74 & #75 REPORT 6,000.00
TOTAL 12,300.00
44, H.C. BERGER COMPANY
COPIER LEASE 1,656.90
45, HALT FIRE INC
PRIMER PUMP MOTOR ENG 93, ABS MODULE AERIAL 761.29
46. HASLETT-OKEMOS ROTARY
2ND QTR MEMBERSHIP DUES - K PLAGA 140,00
MEMBERSHIP DUES-P DESCHAINE 1ST & 2ND QTR 280.00
TOTAL 420.00
47, INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS & EQUIP
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM FOR SMALL AND LARGE DOG PARK 6,735.00
48. JENKS PLUMBING & HEATING INC
REFUND OVERPM'T PLULMBING PERMIT APPS 15.00
49. JOHNSON CONTROLS
2019 HVAC CONTROL MAINTENANCE 3,832.00
50. KEYSTONE PRINTING GROUP
BUSINESS CARDS 112.10
51. KODIAK EMERGENCY VEHICLES
BRAUN CHIEF XL TYPE III AMBULANCE PER QUOTE 180,602.45 100374
52. KENNETH OUELLETTE INVESTIGATIONS
RANDALL INVESTIGATION 4,677.04
53. LAFONTAINE CHRYSLER DODGE
2018 DODGE RAM 12' FOLDING SIDE 1 TON DUMP TRUCK 41,117.00
54 . LANSING UNIFORM COMPANY
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASES 125.85
STANDARD POLICE UNIFORM PURCHASES 103.95
TOTAL 229.80
55. ERIN LINN
REIMB FOR MILEAGE - JAN, FEB 58.00
56. MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - MAY 3,320.31
57. MBSC
REGISTRATION - YOUTH BASEBALL TEAM 205.00
58. MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOV SOL
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 1,744.83
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 45.44
STANDING PO FOR EMS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 3.95
TOTAL 1,800.22
59. MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP

TRANSFER FOR FLEX CKING P/R 4/12/19

870.

23



04/18/2019 10:45 AM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/23/2019 - 04/23/2019

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
60. MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SERVICES
2019 ELEVATOR SERVICE 145.00
61, MICHIGAN CAT
ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGES 34.52
62. MOST DEPENDABLE FOUNTAINS
DRINK WASH COOL DUAL BASIN FOR SMALL DOG PARK 245.00
63. MICHIGAN RECYCLING COALITION
RECYCLING EDUCATION BOOTH EXPENSES 149.00
64. MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION
TRAINING P JACKSON/P DESCHAINE 25.00
65. MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION
DONATION FROM FIREFIGHTERS PANCAKE BREAKFAST 600.00 100368
66. NAPA
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 243.83
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 339.72
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 164.67
TOTAL 748.22
67. OFFICE DEPOT
BCCT#90449879 OFFICE SUPPLIES 74.89
68. OKEMOS MARATHON
TOW F 250 160.00
TOW CHEV IMPALA 275.00
FLEET TOWING 2019 85.00
TOW JEEP CHEROKEE 135.00
FLEET TOWING 2019-F250 75.00
TOW FORD EXPLORER 85.00
TOTAL 815.00
69. ORKIN, 551-LANSING, MI
SERVICE AT 2100 GAYLORD C SMITH CT 250.00
70. OVERHEAD DOOR OF LANSING
SW EXIT DOOR REPAIR 250.00
INSTALL TIMERS FOR OVERHEAD EXIT DOORS LOCATED I 1,680.00
TOTAL 1,930.00
71. PECKHAM
CUSTODIAL SERVICES 2019 6,391.99
72. POSTMASTER
2019 PRIME MERIDIAN MAGAZINE POSTAGE 3,929.41 100373
POSTAGE CYCLE 2 WATER BILLS 316.52 100372
TOTAL 4,245.93
73. POWER DMS
POLICE SOFTWARE SERVICE MAINTENANCE 3,297.28
74. PRINT MAKERS SERVICE INC
KIP 860 PRINTER MAINTENANCE 38.71
75. PRO-TECH MECHANICAL SERVICES
NO HEAT - HARRIS NATURE CENTER 293.48
76. QUALITY TIRE INC
STATE CONTRACT FLEET TIRES 2019 510.00
77. ROWERDINK AUTOMOTIVE PARATS
BATTERY 82.50
BATTERY 141,32
FLEET REPAIR PARTS 2019 39.64
TOTAL 263.46
78. BANGELA RYAN
REIMB-REFRESHMENTS FOR BOARD OF REVIEW 131.70
79. SCOUT TROOP 125
FUNDRAISER DONATION FROM PANCAKE BREBKFAST 1,300.00 100369
80. SPARROW OCCUPATIONAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 95.00
81. SPENCER MANUFACTURING
PRIMER PUM MOTOR ENG 92 1,167.16
MICRO RELAY 12 VOLT 64,22

TOTAL 1,231.38



04/18/2019 10:45 AM
User: hudecek

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/23/20189 ~ 04/23/2019

DB: Meridian BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: GF
Vendor Name

Description Amount Check #
82. CURTIS SQUIRES

REIMB FOR MILEAGE - MARCH 60.32
83. SWAGIT PRODUCTIONS, LLC

VIDEO STREAMING SERVICES-MARCH 3,462.00
84. TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING

GLRC STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR 2019 5,917.65
85. USA TODAY NETWORK

LEGAL NOTICES 1,535.42
86. VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS

2018 HEALTH REIMB ACCT (HRA) ARRANGEMENT 4,622.41
87. VARIPRO BENEFIT ADMINISTRATORS

FLEX ADMINISTRATION MAY 12,088.90
88. VERIZON CONNECT

MONTHLY SERVICE 1,591.80
89. WEST SHORE FIRE

YEARLY SCBA RECERTIFICATION 1,944.30
TOTAL - ALL VENDORS 374,973.16



04/18/2019 07:58 AM
User: hudecek
DB: Meridian

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/23/2019 - 04/23/2019
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

BANK CODE:
Vendor Name
Description Amount Check #
1. BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN
HEALTH INSURANCE - MAY 511.19
2. BLACKBURN MFG CO
BLUE AND GREEN WATER-BASED PAINT FOR STAKING 898. 60
BLUE AND GREEN FLAGS FOR STAKING 590.28
TOTAL 1,488.88
3. CSX TRANSPORTATION
ANNUAL LICENSE FEE FOR WATER MAIN CROSSING 297.61
4, DIVERSIFIED NATIONAL TITLE AGENCY
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #SILC-005524-0000-04 60.00
5. FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3386
WATER SYSTEM REPAIR PARTS 2019 116.00
WATER SYSTEM REPAIR PARTS 2019 231.00
TOTAL 347.00
6. CORY GAHSMAN
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #HIAE-003704-0000-02 15.00
7. GA HUNT EXCAVATING
REFUND PERMIT#6071 @ 4608 OTTAWA 40.00
8. GRANGER
MONTHLY SERVICE-MARCH 174.00
9. MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE - MAY 384.60
10. MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
POLICY#5000880-18 4,009.80 27722
11. CARL SCHLEGEL INC
SAND , GRAVEL & TOPSOIL 2019 885,50
12, TRI TITLE AGENCY LLC
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #FOST-006174-0000-05 221.55
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #GRFD-005190-0000-02 244.75
REFUND OVERPM'T FINAL #CHIP-003557-0000-02 215.00
TOTAL 681.30

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

8,894,

88



Credit Card Report 4/4 to 4/17

Posting Date  Merchant Name Amount Name
2019/04/12 ALRO STEEL CORP $43.20 ROBERT STACY
2019/04/08 AMAZON.COM*MWOC90RH1 $6.45 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/04 AMAZON.COM*MW29Y09X1 $10.98 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/08 AMAZON.COM*MW2IL6WP1 AMZN $157.88 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/05 AMAZON.COM*MW75232U0 AMZN $10.19 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/11 AMAZON.COM*MZ0DS9F31 AMZN $31.13 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/15 AMAZON.COM*MZ1X61F90 $8.40 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/11 AMAZON.COM*MZ6524CY0 AMZN $13.19 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/08 AMWAY GRAND PLAZA HOTE $595.82 BRETT DREYFUS
2019/04/08 AMWAY GRAND PLAZA HOTE $568.47 DEREK PERRY
2019/04/04 AMWAY GRAND PLZ HTL F $3.00 BRETT DREYFUS
2019/04/05 AMWAY GRAND PLZ HTL F $6.84 BRETT DREYFUS
2019/04/08 AMWAY GRAND PLZ HTL F $11.13 BRETT DREYFUS
2019/04/08 AMWAY GRAND PLZ HTL F $2.95 BRETT DREYFUS
2019/04/10 AMZN MKTP US*MWQ752UT2 $5.95 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/04 AMZN MKTP US*MW5BX0DL0 AM $93.93 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/12 AMZN MKTP US*MZ1B000OQ0O $251.25 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/17 AMZN MKTP US*MZ83E2L.X2 AM $12.99 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/12 AMZN MKTP US*MZ8Q07F10 $9.08 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/11 ARBYS #132 WATERFORD $15.90 RICHARD GRILLO
2019/04/10 BECKS TRAILER SUPER STORE $30.88 TODD FRANK
2019/04/15 BUILDERS PLUMB HEAT BRANC $45.94 PETER VASILION
2019/04/11 CATHEY COMPANY $75.30 ROBERT STACY
2019/04/15 CITY OF E LANSING PARK $3.00 CHRIS BUCK
2019/04/12 CLIP STRIP CORP $96.40 ANDREA SMILEY
2019/04/08 COMFORT SUITES $131.89 FRANK L WALSH
2019/04/12 COMFORT SUITES $263.78 FRANK L WALSH
2019/04/12 CORAL GABLES OF EAST LANS $30.10 FRANK L WALSH
2019/04/10 EATON FARM COOP MASON $184.50 MATT FOREMAN
2019/04/05 ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVI $80.87 TODD FRANK
2019/04/10 FARONICS TECHNOLOGIES USA $48.00 STEPHEN GEBES
2019/04/12 FERGUSON ENT, INC 934 $12.46 PETER VASILION
2019/04/15 FERGUSON WTRWRKS #3386 $117.94 DAVID LESTER
2019/04/17 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC $128.62 KELSEY DILLON
2019/04/08 GILLETTES INTERSTATE RV | $37.19 TODD FRANK
2019/04/12 GOOGLE *RIPL $14.99 DEBORAH GUTHRIE
2019/04/05 GRAINGER $22.44 TYLER KENNELL
2019/04/08 GRAINGER $22.44 TYLER KENNELL
2019/04/08 GRAINGER $89.78 TYLER KENNELL
2019/04/09 GRAINGER ($114.74) TYLER KENNELL
2019/04/12 GRAINGER $126.81 TYLER KENNELL
2019/04/09 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $139.94 MATTHEW WALTERS
2019/04/17 HASLETT TRUE VALUE HARDW $10.72 ROBERT MACKENZIE
2019/04/17 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $106.00 ERIN LINN
2019/04/04 HOBBY LOBBY #360 $9.86 WILLIAM PRIESE
2019/04/08 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - WA $92.65 DENISE GREEN
2019/04/17 KROGER #793 $4.29 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/11 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOL EPIC $115.25 KRISTI SCHAEDING
2019/04/04 LITTLE CAESARS 0074 0007 $24.00 MICHAEL DEVLIN
2019/04/15 LOVE S TRAVEL 00006007 $38.00 WILLIAM PRIESE
2019/04/10 MARCOS PIZZA - 1235 $23.83 MICHELLE PRINZ
2019/04/15 MARKS LOCK SHOP INC $240.00 MATT FOREMAN



2019/04/12 MEIJER INC #025 QO1 $140.00
2019/04/15 MEIJER INC #025 QO1 $53.01
2019/04/11 MICHIGAN RECREATION & PAR $75.00
2019/04/08 MOORE MEDICAL LLC $128.79
2019/04/10 MPC CASHWAY LMBR-WILLIAM $9.87
2019/04/16 MSU PAYMENTS $25.00
2019/04/09 MSU PAYMENTS $30.00
2019/04/09 MSU PAYMENTS $30.00
2019/04/09 MSU PAYMENTS $30.00
2019/04/09 MSU PAYMENTS $30.00
2019/04/16 NASSCO INC ($114.25)
2019/04/08 NATIOAL ASSOCIATION OF $195.00
2019/04/08 NATIOAL ASSOCIATION OF $140.00
2019/04/16 OCC WEB PAYMENT $500.00
2019/04/12 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3379 $9.18
2019/04/17 OLIVE GARDEN 00011874 $219.53
2019/04/12 PARKING EP/PS $4.50
2019/04/05 PATCH PLAQUES USA $145.45
2019/04/15 PENNWELL BOOKS #2 $56.00
2019/04/05 POLLARDWATER.COM #3326 $116.31
2019/04/15 SOLDANS FEEDS & PET S $78.71
2019/04/15 5Q *KWK-CHECK $20.00
2019/04/10 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $31.96
2019/04/15 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $17.85
2019/04/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $12.22
2019/04/08 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 ($5.53)
2019/04/08 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $12.07
2019/04/08 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $18.62
2019/04/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $33.36
2019/04/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $20.92
2019/04/156 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $18.45
2019/04/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $32.95
2019/04/12 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $109.01
2019/04/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $9.27
2019/04/15 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $29.97
2019/04/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $25.96
2019/04/04 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $59.94
2019/04/08 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $23.92
2019/04/17 THE HOME DEPOT #2723 $28.22
2019/04/15 THE HOME DEPOT 2723 $83.73
2019/04/11 TOM'S FOOD $34.63
TOTAL $6,631.48

DARLA JACKSON

CATHERINE ADAMS

LUANN MAISNER

KRISTI SCHAEDING

PETER VASILION
ANDREA SMILEY

ROBERT MACKENZIE
ROBERT MACKENZIE
ROBERT MACKENZIE
ROBERT MACKENZIE
ROBERT MACKENZIE
BENJAMIN MAKULSKI

BRANDIE YATES
SCOTT DAWSON
KELSEY DILLON
MICHAEL HAMEL
CHRIS BUCK
ANDREA SMILEY
WILLIAM PRIESE

ROBERT MACKENZIE
CATHERINE ADAMS

WILLIAM PRIESE
LAWRENCE BOBB
TYLER KENNELL
TYLER KENNELL
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
PETER VASILION
TODD FRANK
TOM OXENDER
DAN PALACIOS
DAN PALACIOS
MATT FOREMAN
MATT FOREMAN
MATT FOREMAN
MATT FOREMAN
MIKE ELLIS



ACH Transactions

Date Payee Amount Purpose
04/16/19 Blue Care Network 13,278.79 Employee Health Insurance
04/08/19  Delta Dental 15,057.27 Employee Dental Insurance
04/09/19  Blue Care Network 11,732.36 Employee Health Insurance
04/10/19  Various Financial Institutions 264,131.50 Direct Deposit 4/10/19 Payroll
04/17/19  Elan 26,511.39 Credit Card Payment - March
04/10/19 ICMA 40,125.93 Payroll Deductions 4/10/19 Payroll
04/10/19 IRS 92,292.02 Payroll Taxes 4/10/19 Payroll
04/16/19  Consumers 66,342.17 Electric & Gas
04/12/19 MERS 277,006.45 Pension
04/11/19 MERS 1,500,000.00 Pension

Total ACH Payments

2,306,477.88



9.D.

To: Township Board Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Assistant Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Younes Ishraidi, P.E., Chief Engineer

Date: April 18, 2019

Re: Re-appointments to the Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee

The plan adopted for the Lake Lansing Watershed Management Special Assessment District
created an Advisory Committee. It consists of four lakefront property owners (Tier 1), two off-lake
(Tier 2) property owners, the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, Ingham County Parks, and a
Township staff person.

The purpose of the committee is to implement the watershed management plan. The six property
owners serve staggered 2-year terms, ending April 30, with 50% overlap. Meetings are informal
and are held in the Meridian Township Municipal Building, voluntarily promulgated under the
Open Meetings Act.

The following members will continue to serve until April 30, 2020:

Timothy McCarthy 6076 Columbia Tier One
Curtis Armbruster 6411 E. Reynolds Tier One
Steven Culling 6193 Columbia Tier Two

The Lake Lansing Advisory Committee recommends the following persons be re-appointed to the
Lake Lansing Advisory Committee until April 30, 2021. Their Applications for Public Service are
attached.

Robert Hollenshead 6068 Columbia Tier One
Ronald Rowe 6247 E. Lake Drive Tier One
Larry Wagenknecht 6097 Partridge Tier Two

Proposed Motion:

“Move that the following property owners be re-appointed to the Lake Lansing Watershed
Advisory Committee for terms expiring April 30, 2021: Robert Hollenshead, 6068
Columbia; Ronald Rowe, 6247 E. Lake Drive; Larry Wagenknecht, 6097 Partridge”



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIA..

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor Phil Deschaine Trustee
Brett Dreyfus Clerk Patricia Herring Jacksaon Trustee
Julje Brixie Treasurer Dan Opsommer Trustee
Frank L. Walsh Manager Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

I'am interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

Assessing Board of Review* Elected Officials Compensation Commission*
Board of Water and Light Representative* Environmental Commission
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority* Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee*
Building and/or Fire Board of Appeals and Land Preservation Advisory Board
Building Hearing Officer Park Commission (elected/appointed)
Capital Area Transportation Authority (CA.T.A). Pension Trustees
Communications Commission* Planning Commission
Community Resgurces Commission Township Board (elected/appointed)
Corridor Improvement Authority* Transportation Commission*
Downtown Development Authority* Zoning Board of Appeals
East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority Other
Economic Development Corporation

(*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment)

ARRRNRN

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you:
Sumimarize your reasons for applying for this type of public service:

Describe education, experience or training which will assist you if appointed. (Attach resume if available)

Name: !2@1@9/‘71 /%a //fﬂézeaj
Occupation: Ret: je Place of Employment:

HomeAddress:LOé(g /‘_n /{,mé"a ﬁ'?’ )é/a}l,kj'/ /‘/j ygg}‘a

Phone: [day%mpé%g Zé_ zzg ) E:_mail /-01 e Lo I/C/IG{AGGJ(SJS bc‘ﬂ /oéa ) HEe 7’
Signature /(Z . 4 Date M@ /7

I 4 [4 /
Other than the Downtown Development Authority Board and the Economic Developrent Corporation, persons appointed to Meridian
Township boards and commissions must be a resident and elector (if of voting age) of the Township during the term of office. Excessive

absences may be cause for review of appointment.
(PLEASE USE BACKIF NEEDED)

The policy for appointment of candidates to the various public service positions is based on the following criteria: desire to serve,
experience, expertise, availability of time to serve, and maintenance of equitable geographic representation. In most instances it will be
desirable to develop further information through a personal interview. This application will be retained in township files for two years.
Please return this form to the Office of the Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received i - i : : ication #
ate Receive LHC‘I \&Lq D1stro.3;)’(¢kr‘)r a5 | Application @\
Registered Voter: Y l A BERY - |y
Date Appointed:

Revisad: April 24, 2017

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI. 48864
517.853.4000



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor Phil Deschaine Trustee
Brett Dreyfus Clerk Patricia Herring Jackson Trustee
Julie Brixie Treasurer Dan Opsommer Trustee
Frank L. Walsh Manager Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

lam interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

Assessing Board of Review* Elected Officials Compensation Commission®
Board of Water and Light Representative* Environmental Commission
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority* Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee*
Building and/or Fire Board of Appeals and Land Preservation Advisory Board
Building Hearing Officer Park Commission (elected/appointed)
Capital Area Transportation Authority (C.A.T.A). Pension Trustees
Communications Commission* Planning Commission
Community Resources Commission Township Board (elected /appointed)
Corridor Improvement Authority* Transportation Commission™*
Downtown Development Authority* Zoning Board of Appeals
East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority Other
Economic Development Corporation

(*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment)

ARRRREEY

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you:

) B N T VYT
Summarize your reasons for applying for this type of public service: Loans Lfanp T Dhys B CORY
ﬁ"/ YE s STt G thpzks?o*’»//‘_LNU“fr"i st N B
SAiL T N SEAcT 4 3’//;‘&~//LU/)/ A \.,/J/)//I/L/’ e ’__//_5_3' .
Describe educatxon, experience or training which will assist you if appointed. (Attach resume 1fava1]ab1e)/ GrodS < . f‘/"’f/?yau‘J’ ‘i/
Desry 12 f o
i LA =y

/ i TAAT S
i . ; (Z . soTotee Y R0
ﬁﬁ,‘ﬂ t 4 M/) S g - ﬂ,‘- :I‘\(’(Jxm'\/‘ TR

Name: s,
MY 4
[\()U'T_ /

-2
Occupation: ___I[SZ5 1254 Place of Employment:
Home Address: _ ©@R47 15 LAKE  PR0E,
. Yo 54/ Hol.car
Phone: (d1YSJM(evenlngs)_ﬂ*};_mau 2RI ReES LI ol
Signature i //2 WE— - pate T At A3/ T

Other than the Downtown Development Authority Board and the Economic Development Corporation, persons appointed to Meridian
Township boards and commissions must be a resident and elector (if of voting age) of the Township during the term of office. Excessive
absences may be cause for review of appointment.

(PLEASE USE BACK IF NEEDED)
The policy for appointment of candidates to the various public service positions is based on the following criteria: desire to serve,
experience, expertise, availability of time to serve, and maintenance of equitable geographic representation. In most instances it will be
desirable to develop further information through a personal interview. This application will be retained in township files for two years.
Please return this form to the Office of the Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received (/‘T(q\ \Q Distro: L BLHS Application # Q\
Registered Voter: Y /y LCwo Al PR~ |\
Date Appointed: 7

Revised: April 24, 2017

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI. 48864
517.853.4000



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Ronald J. Styka Supervisor
Brett Dreyfus Clerk

Julie Brixie Treasurer
Frank L. Walsh Manager

e ——

Phil Deschaine Trustee
Patricia Herring Jackson Trustee
Dan Opsommer Trustee
Kathy Ann Sundland Trustee

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC SERVICE

Iam interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

Assessing Board of Review*

Board of Water and Light Representative*
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority*
Building and/or Fire Board of Appeals and
Building Hearing Officer

Communications Commission*
Community Resaurces Commission
Corridor Improvement Authority*
Downtown Development Authority*

Economic Development Carporation

Capital Area Transportation Authority (C.A.T.A).

East Lansing-Meridian Water & Sewer Authority

Elected Officials Compensation Commission*
Environmental Commission

Lake Lansing Watershed Advisory Committee*
Land Preservation Advisory Board

Park Commission (elected/appointed)
Pension Trustees

Planning Commission

Township Board (elected/appointed)
Transportation Commission*

Zoning Board of Appeals

Other

(*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment)

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you:

Township boards and commissions must be a resident and elector (if of voting age) of the Township during the term of oftice. kxcessive

absences may be cause for review of appointment.

(PLEASE USE BACK IF NEEDED)

The policy for appointment of candidates to the various public service positions is based on the following criteria: desire to serve,
experience, expertise, availability of time to serve, and maintenance of equitable geographic representation. In most instances it will be
desirable to develop further information through a personal interview. This application will be retained in township files for two years.
Please return this form to the Office of the Clerk, Charter Township of Meridian.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received Lf[c‘ [\C{ Distroisz) a0 7, Application # @.\
e el 1
Registered Voter: (>Y/N ol Llvosg OG-~

Date Appointed:

levised: April 24, 2017

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI. 48864
517.853.4000




OW

9.E

To: Board Members

From: Joyce A. Marx, Human Resources Director

Date: April 19,2019

Re: Resolution Establishing Authorized Signatories for MERS

Meridian Township is a participating municipality with the Municipal Employees’ Retirement
System of Michigan (MERS). MERS requires employers to designate authorized representatives to
execute contracts and service credit purchase approvals.

The following motion has been prepared for Board consideration:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES
FOR MERS CONTRACTS AND SERVICE CREDIT PURCHASE APPROVALS.

Attachment:

1. Resolution Establishing Authorized Signatories for MERS

e A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. idi i

meridian.mi.us



Resolution Establishing Authorized Signatories for MERS @ MEKS

Contracts and Service Credit Purchase Approvals Municipal Employees' Refirement System
1134 Municipal Way Lansing, MI 48917 | 800.767.MERS (6377) | Fax 517.703.9711 -

This Resolution is entered into under the provisions of 1996 PA 220 and the Municipal Employees’
Retirement System of Michigan (“MERS”) Plan Document, as each may be amended.

01

This resolution applies to reporting unit(s) # of the participating municipality listed below.

WHEREAS, Meridian Township (“Employer”) is a participating municipality with the
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan (“MERS”) and has adopted one or more retirement,
insurance, investment or other post-employment benefit products administered by MERS;

WHEREAS, MERS requires signatures of an authorized representative of the Employer to execute
contracts with MERS, the entry of which is authorized by the governing body and permitted under the
applicable MERS Plan Document(s);

WHEREAS, the Employer wishes to designate certain job position(s), the holder(s) of which may sign
MERS’ contracts relating to the adoption, amendment and termination of MERS’ products, and defined
benefit service credit purchase approvals on behalf of Employer to implement decisions and actions of the
governing body;

WHEREAS, this Resolution is not intended to apply to MERS forms or any other MERS document except
as specifically mentioned herein,

Therefore, the Governing Body resolves:

The holders of the following job position(s) are hereby Authorized Officials that can sign: (1) MERS
Adoption Agreements, Resolutions, Participation Agreements, Administrative Services Agreements,
Withdrawal Agreements and any other contracts between MERS and the Employer with respect to
Employer’s participation in any MERS-administered product and any amendments and addendums
thereto, and (2) MERS Defined Benefit service credit purchase approvals:

1. Township Manager

Optional additional job positions:
o Human Resources Director

3 Finance Director

This Resolution may be revoked in writing or amended by the Governing Body at any time, provided that
it will not be effective until such writing or amended Resolution is received by MERS. The Governing Body
agrees that MERS may rely upon this Resolution as conferring signing authority upon the holders of the
above job position(s) to bind Employer with respect to MERS.

April 23 19

Adopted at a regular/special meeting of the Governing Body on , 20

Authorized signatory:

Name:

Title:

|
DB-001¢ (version 2019-01-14) Page 1 of 1



9F

To: Township Board

From: LuAnn Maisner, Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: April 19,2019

Re: Celebrate Meridian Liquor License Resolution

Meridian Township Parks & Recreation Department is requesting Township Board approval to
apply for a one-day liquor license to sell beer and wine at the Celebrate Meridian event scheduled
for Saturday, June 29, 2019. The license type is a “Special License for Consumption on the Premises”
which is issued by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MLCC), under authority from the
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA). A certified copy of a resolution
of the Township Board authorizing the license request must be included in the application to the
State.

For municipalities, the license fee for the “Special License” is $50. The license is good for one day,
with sales restricted to 7 am until 2 am. The Celebrate event will run from approximately 11 am
until 11 pm. The Parks & Recreation Department is prepared to provide a secure site with
appropriate barriers as required by law and monitor and restrict beer/wine sales from visibly
intoxicated persons and minors.

Motion for Board Consideration

MOTION TO APPROVE THE ATTACHED RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION OF A
ONE-DAY LIQUOR LICENSE FROM THE MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION FOR SALE
OF BEER AND WINE AT THE CELEBRATE MERIDIAN FESTIVAL ON JUNE 29, 2019.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve license application.



Memo to Township Board

April 19,2019

Re: Celebrate Meridian Liquor License Resolution
Page 2

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Liquor License Request
Township Board

RESOLUTION
At the regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 23rd day of April,
2019 at 6:00 p.m. Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Meridian Township Parks & Recreation Department has requested Township
Board approval to apply for a one-day liquor license to sell beer and wine from the Michigan Liquor
Control Commission (MLCC) at the Celebrate Meridian event scheduled for Saturday; June 29, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Department will operate beer and wine sales in
conformance with all applicable laws as established in the provisions of the one-day liquor license;
and

WHEREAS, the Celebrate Meridian event is consistent with Township Board Policy 1.4
(Cultural Heritage Ends) to energize citizen pride in the community; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby approves of applying for a one-day liquor license from the MLCC for sale of
beer and wine at the Celebrate Meridian event on Saturday, June 29, 2019.

ADOPTED: YEAS:
NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of
aresolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 23rd of April, 2019.

Brett Dreyfus, CMMC
Township Clerk

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Liquor License Request
Township Board

RESOLUTION
At the regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 23rd day of
April, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Meridian Township Parks & Recreation Department has requested Township
Board approval to apply for a one-day liquor license to sell beer and wine from the Michigan Liquor
Control Commission (MLCC) at the Celebrate Meridian event scheduled for Saturday; June 29, 2019;
and

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Department will operate beer and wine sales in
conformance with all applicable laws as established in the provisions of the one-day liquor license;
and

WHEREAS, the Celebrate Meridian event is consistent with Township Board Policy 1.4
(Cultural Heritage Ends) to energize citizen pride in the community; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby approves of applying for a one-day liquor license from the MLCC for sale of
beer and wine at the Celebrate Meridian event on Saturday, June 29, 2019.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of
aresolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 23rd day of April, 2019.

Brett Dreyfus, CMMC
Township Clerk



11.A. & 13.1.

To: Township Board Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Assistant Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Younes Ishraidji, P.E., Chief Engineer
Date: April 18, 2019

Re: Kansas Road Sanitary Sewer Main
Special Assessment District #52 - Re-apportionment

The final roll for the Kansas Road Sanitary Sewer Main Special Assessment District (SAD) #52 was
approved by the Township Board on April 18, 2017. However, the assessments will need to be re-
apportioned due to parcel splits in 2018 within the approved SAD. The parcel splits increased the
number of parcels within the SAD from the original seventeen (17) to nineteen (19).

The original assessments are proposed to be re-apportioned to reflect the new number of
benefitting parcels. All original parcels will be credited approximately $673 on their original
assessments of $6,893.60. As such, the new re-apportioned assessment per parcel will be
approximately $6,221. Original assessments that have been paid in full, will receive a refund.
Remaining balances on original assessments that have not been paid yet, will be lowered
accordingly. The two additional parcels will each be assessed approximately $5,721. This amount
is based on the fact that unlike the other seventeen parcels, these two new parcels do not have
sanitary sewer laterals and the owners will need to install them at their own cost, when the parcels
are developed.

Notices have been published and sent to property owners regarding the proposed re-
apportionments and the public hearing as required by Public Act 188 of 1954.

The public hearing is to hear comments in favor and/or objections to the proposed re-
apportionment of the Kansas Street Sanitary Sewer Special Assessment District # 52.

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime comm









OWNS )

T H | PaYa
@

To: Township Board

12.A

From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development
Mackenzie Dean, Assistant Planner
Date: April 16,2019

Re: Time Limitations for Vending - Final Adoption

At its regular meeting on April 9, 2019, the Township Board approved for introduction an
amendment to Chapter 38, Section 38-124 of the Code of Ordinances to reduce the evening hours
for vending between April 1st and October 31st from 8:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

A resolution for final adoption of the amendment to the Vendors Ordinance is attached for the
Board’s approval. The following motion has been provided for the Board’s consideration:

Move to adopt the resolution for final adoption of Ordinance No. 2019-05 to amend Chapter
38, Article 1V, Vendors of the Code of Ordinances.

Attachment
1. Resolution for Final Adoption.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ ORDINANCES\Vending\ TimeLimitationsforVending.tb4.doc

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY

s . . ) . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Amendment to Chapter 38, Article IV—Vendors
Licenses, Permits, and Miscellaneous Regulations

(Township Board)

FINAL ADOPTION

RESOLUTION
At the regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 23rd day of
April, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment proposes to reduce the hours (9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.)
for vending between April 1 to October 31; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment develops more reasonable hours for vending in
residential areas; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment reduces the impact of vending on residents late in the
evening; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board discussed the proposed amendment at its regular meetings
on February 19, 2019 and March 5, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board introduced the proposed ordinance for publication and
subsequent adoption on April 9, 2019.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby FINALLY ADOPTS Ordinance No. 2019-05, entitled “Ordinance Amending
the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, Chapter 38, Article IV
Vendors, Division 1, Section 38-124.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:




STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of
aresolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 23rd day of April, 2019.

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 19-05

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN,
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN BY AMENDING CHAPTER 38, ARTICLE IV VENDORS, DIVISION 1,
SECTION 38-124

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:
Section 1.
A. Amendment to Chapter 38, Article IV, Division 1, Section 38-124. Section 38-124 entitled

Location and Time Limitations, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County,
Michigan, is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 38-124. Location and time limitations.

When any vendor engages in the conduct of vending using a handcart, pushcart, wagon, motor
vehicle, railroad car, or other vehicle conveyance, or from a fixed place in a temporary structure or
shelter, or from a fixed place not within a building, such vendor shall not occupy any site, or any
other location within 1,000 feet of that site, for a period in excess of 14 days, either continuously or
intermittently, during the period of a valid license. Except in a Commercial District, vending may
only occur between 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., from April 1 to October 31 and 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.,
November 1 to March 31.

Section 38-121, Section 38-122, Section 38-123, Section 38-125 and Section 38-126 remain as
written.

Section 2. Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the
invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity or effectiveness
of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Section 3. Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 4. Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured,
penalties that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun before its effective date.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days following
the date of publication.

Ronald J. Styka, Township Supervisor Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk

William K. Fahey, Township Attorney

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ORDINANCES\Vending\Vending TB Resolution - FINAL.doc



OWNS )

T H | PaYa
@

To: Township Board

12.B

From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Development and Planning
Mackenzie Dean, Assistant Planner
Date: April 16,2019

Re: Fireworks Ordinance - Final Adoption

At its regular meeting on April 9, 2019, the Township Board approved for introduction an
amendment to Chapter 26, Article I, Fireworks.

Aresolution for final adoption of the Fireworks Ordinance is attached for the Board’s approval. The
following motion has been provided for the Board’s consideration:

Move to adopt the resolution for final adoption of Ordinance No. 2019-06 to amend Chapter
26, Article I, Fireworks of the Code of Ordinances.

Attachment
1. Resolution for Final Adoption.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ ORDINANCES\Fireworks\Fireworks.tb3.doc

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

P . . . . meridian.mi.us
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I—Fireworks
Fire Protection and Prevention

(Township Board)

FINAL ADOPTION

RESOLUTION
At the regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 23rd day of April,
2019, at 6:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Public Act 256 of 2011 Michigan Fireworks Safety Act was amended in 2018; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to Chapter 26, Article I, Fireworks of the Code of
Ordinances is in compliance with Michigan Fireworks Safety Act as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board wishes to amend its existing fireworks safety ordinance to
meet the requirements of the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes that responsible regulation of the ignition, discharge
and use of consumer fireworks by decreasing the allowable days and hours to ignite consumer
fireworks is necessary for the safety and well-being of Township residents and their property; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes that the responsible regulation of the ignition,
discharge, and use of consumer fireworks on public property, school property, church property, or
the property of another person without permission is necessary for the well-being of Township
residents, their property, others property; and

WHEREAS, the proposed ordinance is intended to ensure the safety of individuals using
fireworks by prohibiting the use of fireworks by minors and the use of fireworks under the influence
of alcohol and/or a controlled substance; and

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment will help protect the health, safety, and welfare of the
citizens of Meridian Township by enforcing a no-burning restriction if environmental concerns based
on the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) fire division’s criteria are elevated to “extreme” or to
“very high” for 72 consecutive hours; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board discussed the proposed amendment at its regular meeting
on March 19, 2019; and



WHEREAS, the Township Board introduced the proposed ordinance for publication and
subsequent adoption on April 9, 2019.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF MERIDIAN hereby FINALLY ADOPTS Ordinance No. 2019-06, entitled “Ordinance Amending the
Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, Chapter 26, Article I, Fireworks.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a
resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board on the 23rd day of April, 2019.

Brett Dreyfus
Township Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. 19-06

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY,
MICHIGAN CHAPTER 26, ARTICLE I, FIREWORKS

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:
Section 1.
A. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I, Section 26-1. Section 26-1 entitled Ignition, discharge and

use of consumer fireworks, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County,
Michigan, is hereby amended to change the title to Definitions and to read as follows:

ARTICLE 1
Fireworks

Section 26-1. Definitions.

(a) The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

The following definitions shall remain as written:

ACT 256 — The Michigan Fireworks Safety Act, Public Act 256 of 2011, MCL § 28.451 et seq,, as
amended.

APA STANDARD 87-1 — The 2001 APA Standard 87-1, Standard for Construction and Approval
for Transportation of Fireworks, Novelties, and Theatrical Pyrotechnics, published by the
American Pyrotechnics Association of Bethesda, Maryland.

CONSUMER FIREWORKS — Fireworks that are designed to produce visible or audible effects by
combustion, that are required to comply with the construction, chemical composition, and
labeling regulations promulgated by the United States Consumer Product Safety Commission
under 16 CFR Parts 1500 and 1507, and that are listed in APA Standard 87-1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3, or 3.5.
Consumer fireworks does not include low-impact fireworks.

LOW-IMPACT FIREWORKS — Ground and handheld sparkling devices, as that phrase is defined
under APA Standard 87-1, 3.1, 3.1.1.1 to 3.1.1.8, and 3.5.

SKY LANTERN — A balloon-type device which is uncontrollable after launch and uses
combustible or flammable material to provide heat for lift or buoyancy into the atmosphere,
and which is not a consumer firework.

The following new definitions shall be added in the appropriate order:

ARTICLES PYROTECHNIC — Articles pyrotechnic means pyrotechnic devices for professional
use that are similar to consumer fireworks in chemical composition and construction but not
intended for consumer use, that meet the weight limits for Consumer Fireworks but are not
labeled as such, and that are classified as UN0431 or UN0432 under 49 CFR 172.101.


https://www.ecode360.com/28776899
https://www.ecode360.com/28776912

COMMERCIAL MANUFACTURER — A person engaged in the manufacture of consumer fireworks.
DISPLAY FIREWORKS — Large fireworks devices and explosive materials intended for use in
fireworks displays and designed to produce visible or audible effects by combustion,
deflagration, or detonation, as provided in 27 CFR 555.11, 49 CFR 172, and APA standard 87-1,
4.1.

FIREWORK OR FIREWORKS — Any composition or device, except for a starting pistol, a flare
gun, or a flare, designed for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect by combustion,
deflagration, or detonation. Fireworks consist of consumer fireworks, low-impact fireworks,
articles pyrotechnic, display fireworks, homemade fireworks, and special effects.

HOLIDAYS — For the purposes of this ordinance means the following dates, beginning at 11:00
a.m. on each day:

(1) December 31 until 1 a.m. on January 1.

(2) The Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding Memorial Day until 11:45 p.m. on each of
those days.

(3) June 29 to July 4 until 11:45 p.m. on each of those days.
(4) July 5, if that date is a Friday or Saturday, until 11:45 p.m.

(5) The Saturday and Sunday immediately preceding Labor Day until 11:45 p.m. on each of
those days.

HOMEMADE FIREWORKS — Any composition or device designed for the purpose of producing
a visible or audible effect by combustion, deflagration, or detonation that is not produced by a
commercial manufacturer and does not comply with the construction, chemical composition,
and labeling regulations of the United States Consumer Product Safety Commission under 16
CFR parts 1500 and 1507.

MINOR — An individual who is less than 18 years of age.

NOVELTIES — Means that term as defined under APA standard 87-1, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3.2.4 and
3.2.5 and all of the following:

(1) Toy plastic or paper cups for toy pistols in sheet, strips, rolls, or individual caps containing
not more than .25 of a grain of explosive content per cap, in packages labeled to indicate
the maximum explosive content per cap.

(2) Toy pistols, toy cannons, toy canes, toy trick noisemakers, and toy guns in which toy caps
as described in subparagraph (1) are used, that are constructed so that the hand cannot
come into contact with the cap when in place for the explosion, and that are not designed
to break apart or be separated so as to form a missile by the explosion.

(3) Flitter sparklers in paper tube not exceeding 1/8 inch in diameter.

(4) Toy snakes not containing mercury, if packed in cardboard boxes with not more than 12
pieces per box for retail sale and if the manufacturer’s name and the quantity contained in
each box are printed on the box, and toy smoke devices.


https://www.ecode360.com/28776898

PERSON — An individual, agent, association, charitable organization, company, limited liability
company, corporation, labor organization, legal representative, partnership, unincorporated
organization, or any other legal or commercial entity.

B. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I, Section 26-2. Section 26-2 entitled Ignition, discharge and
use of low impact fireworks, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County,
Michigan, is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 26-2. Ignition, discharge and use of low-impact and novelty fireworks.

The use of low-impact fireworks and novelty fireworks is permitted year-round between the hours
of 8:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m.

C. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I, Section 26-3. Section 26-3 entitled Ignition, discharge and use
of consumer fireworks, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan,
is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 26-3. Ignition, discharge and use of consumer fireworks.

(a) A person shall not ignite, discharge, or use consumer fireworks, except as provided for in this
ordinance.

(b) A minor shall not possess consumer fireworks.

Section 26-4. SKky lantern. (Remains as written)

A person shall not ignite, discharge, or use a sky lantern.

D. Chapter 26, Article I, Section 26-5, Section 26-6 and Section 26-7. Section 26-5 entitled
Enforcement, Section 26-6 entitled Seizure, and Section 26-7 entitled Penalties and costs, of the
Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, are hereby deleted.

E. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article 1. Section 26-5 entitled Ignition, discharge, or use of consumer
fireworks on public property, church property or the property of another person, of the Code of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, is hereby added to read as follows:

Section 26-5. Ignition, discharge, or use of consumer fireworks on public property, school
property, church property or the property of another person.

(a) A person shall not ignite, discharge or use consumer fireworks on public property, school
property, church property, or the property of another person without that organization’s or
person’s express permission to use those fireworks on those premises.

(b) Aviolation of this section is a civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not more than $500.00.
F. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article 1. Section 26-6 entitled Ignition, discharge, or use of consumer

fireworks while under the influence, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, is hereby added to read as follows:



https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776916

Section 26-6. Ignition, discharge, or use of consumer fireworks while under the influence.

(a) A person shall not ignite, discharge, or use consumer fireworks or low-impact fireworks while
under the influence of alcoholic liquor, a controlled substance, or a combination of alcoholic
liquor and a controlled substance.

(b) Asused in this section, “alcoholic liquor” means that term as defined in Section 1d of the
Michigan Vehicle Code, MCL 257.1d, as may be amended, and “controlled substance” mean
that term as defined in Section 8b of the Michigan Vehicle Code, MCL 257.8b, as may be
amended.

(c) Aviolation of this section is a civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not more than $1,000.00.
G. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I. Section 26-7 entitled Regulations governing the use of

consumer fireworks, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, is
hereby added to read as follows:

Section 26-7. Regulations governing the use of consumer fireworks.

(a) The requirements of this section do not apply to the use of consumer fireworks during a
holiday.

(b) Any person wishing to stage a consumer fireworks display shall, at least 60 days prior to the
display, submit an application on a form furnished by the Township and secure permission to
stage that display from the Township Board.

(c) Asite plan of the area where the fireworks display is to be conducted shall be submitted with
the application. The site plan shall set forth all structures in the area and the discharge site
fallout area, as well as the distance separating the mortars and the spectators viewing the
display. All site plans must be approved by the Township Fire Department prior to Township
Board approval.

(d) Every person who ignites, discharges, or uses consumer fireworks shall follow National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) Code 1123 for fireworks display, the requirements of the Act
and regulations promulgated thereunder, and/or Township requirements, whichever is the
most restrictive.

(e) Every person who is granted a permit to ignite, discharge, or use consumer fireworks shall
maintain personal liability insurance/property damage liability insurance in the amount of
$2,000,000 as a minimum during each event. Additional insurance may be required based
upon conditions and/or location of the display. The Township and its employees and/or
officers shall be named as additional named insured on the insurance policy. The insurance
policy must be submitted with the aforementioned application. The insurance policy shall
also include coverage for the cleanup after the event has ended.

(f) Any person using fireworks shall be responsible for all shells or devices being fired or burned.
In the event any shell does not explode, the person shall secure the area until the unexploded

shell is found and properly disposed of.

(g) Smokingin an area where fireworks are being used is prohibited.


https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776916
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776916
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776916
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915

(h) Nothing herein limits the liability of any individual for injury to any person or property as a
result of the use of fireworks, including any fire suppression costs incurred as a result of
improper, careless or negligent use of fireworks.

(i) The applicant shall cause the site of the fireworks display to be cleaned up within 24 hours
after the display has ended.

H. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I. Section 26-8 entitled Dangerous conditions and no-burning
restrictions, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, is hereby
added to read as follows:

Section 26-8. Dangerous conditions and no-burning restrictions.

(a) No person may ignite, discharge, or use any firework if the State Fire Marshal, the
commanding officer of the Township’s Fire Department, or a firefighter acting in uniform
acting under the orders and directions of the commanding officer of the Township’s Fire
Department determines that a dangerous or emergency condition exists, except in strict
compliance with any restrictions or requirements imposed by such an individual.

(b) If environmental concerns based on the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) fire
division’s criteria are elevated to “extreme”, or to “very high” for 72 consecutive hours, the
commanding officer of the Township’s Fire Department, in consultation with the DNR, may
enforce a no burning restriction, including a ban on the ignition, discharge, and use of
consumer fireworks within the Township. The governor, the DNR, or the State Fire Marshal
may also enforce such a restriction statewide. If a no burning restriction is implemented by
the commanding officer of the Township’s Fire Department, the public shall be given
adequate notice of that restriction. No later than 24 hours after the fire conditions are
downgraded from extreme or very high conditions, the commanding officer of the Township’s
Fire Department shall lift the restriction on the use of consumer fireworks, and shall inform
the public in the same manner the restriction was announced if the commanding officer
initiated the ban.

I. Amendment to Chapter 26, Article I. Section 26-9 entitled Enforcement and seizure of fireworks
and penalties, of the Code of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, is hereby
added to read as follows:

Section 26-9. Enforcement and seizure of fireworks and penalties.

(a) This ordinance may be enforced by any sworn law enforcement officers, the fire chief, fire
inspector, code enforcement officer, or any person authorized to issue appearance tickets or
civil infractions.

(b) Ifan enforcing official determines that a violation of this ordinance or the act has occurred, the
official may seize the fireworks as evidence of such violation and store or cause those fireworks
to be stored pending disposition of enforcement proceedings. Upon a finding of guilt,
responsibility, or liability, the person so adjudged shall be required to pay all associated storage
expenses.


https://www.ecode360.com/28776916
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915
https://www.ecode360.com/28776916
https://www.ecode360.com/28776915

(c) Unless otherwise provided herein, any person who violates this ordinance is guilty of a
municipal civil infraction which shall be punishable upon a finding of responsibility thereof by
a fine not exceeding $1000.00. Upon a finding of responsibility, $500.00 of that fine shall be
remitted to the local law enforcement agency responsible for enforcing the ordinance, if any.

(d) Upon conviction, or finding of responsibility, for a violation of this ordinance, law enforcement
officials may surrender any fireworks retained as evidence for prosecution of the violation to
the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs for destruction as provided by Public Act
5939 of 2018, Section 15(2).

Section 2. Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and the
invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity or effectiveness
of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Section 3. Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict therewith are hereby
repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 4. Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured, penalties
that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun before its effective date.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days following the
date of publication.

Ronald J. Styka, Township Supervisor Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk

William K. Fahey, Township Attorney

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ORDINANCES\FIreworks\Fireworks TB Resolution - FINAL.doc



12.C.

To: Township Board Members

From: Derek N. Perry, Assistant Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Date: April 23,2019
Re: 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalks Special Assessment District #18-
Resolution #4

The Township Board approved the 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalks Special Assessment District
#18 - Resolution #3 on September 4, 2018, which approved the improvement to repair the
sidewalks in the following areas:

Banyon Park; Briarwood #5; 2900 Hannah; Forest Hills #6; Heritage Hills #4; Hiawatha
Lakes #5, #6, #7; Hiawatha Lakes #8; Northport of Meridian Condo; Okemos Pointe
Office Park, Old English Estates, Old English Estates #2, Spring Lake, Spring Lake #2,
Spring Lake #5, Trails at Lake Lansing #3; Whitehills Lakes, Wildflower Estates,
Wildflower Estates #2; 4750 Hagadorn; 1660 Haslett; and 3681 Okemos Road.

These areas are located in the following Sections: 2, 3, 5, 8, 10, 15, 16, 20, 27, 33 and 34. Notices
were sent to each property owner with a defective sidewalk.

This project has been completed, and the assessments have been calculated for each impacted
parcel. The assessment for each property varies with the amount of sidewalk that was repaired.
Please note that seventeen (17) parcels have been removed from the original assessment roll
where the repairs were completed by the owner(s), or where the property line was clarified to
exclude the adjacent parcel.

The attached 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalk SAD #18-Resolution #4, files the proposed final
special assessment roll with the Township Clerk and sets the date for a public hearing on
Thursday, May 9, 2019. The public hearing is to hear comments in favor and/or objections to the
proposed 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District #18 special assessment
roll.

Proposed Motion:

"Move to approve the 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District #18
Resolution #4, which files the proposed special assessment roll with the Office of the
Township Clerk and sets the date for a public hearing on Thursday, May 9, 2019."

Attachment

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime comm



2017 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #17

RESOLUTION NO. 4

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham
County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Township Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos,
Michigan 48864-1198, (517) 853-4000, on Tuesday, April 23, 2019, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and

supported by

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted September 4, 2018, the Township Board of the Charter
Township of Meridian, determined to construct the more particularly hereinafter described public
improvements to repair sidewalk and assess the cost thereof to the property deemed benefited by
said improvements, all in accordance with Act 188, Public Acts of Michigan, 1954, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Supervisor has prepared and reported to the Township Board a special
assessment roll assessing the cost of said improvements to the property benefited thereby with the
proper certificate attached thereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF THE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, as follows:

1. Said special assessment roll shall be filed with the Office of the Township Clerk and shall be
available for public examination during regular working hours on regular working days.

2. The Township Board shall meet at 6:00 p.m. on Thursday, May 9, 2019, at the Meridian
Township Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Michigan, in the Charter Township
of Meridian, for the purpose of reviewing and hearing objections to the special assessment
roll.



2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalk
Special Assessment District #18
Resolution No. 4

Page 2

3. The Township Clerk shall cause notice of such hearing and the filing of the assessment roll to
be published twice in a newspaper of general circulation in the Township, prior to the date
of the hearing. The first publication shall be at least ten (10) days before the hearing pursuant
to Act 162, Public Acts of 1962. The Clerk shall also cause notice of such hearing to be mailed
by first class mail to all property owners in the special assessment district shown on the
current assessment rolls of the Township, at least ten (10) full days before the date of said
hearing. Said notice as published and mailed shall be in substantially the following form:
(SEE ATTACHED)

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this
resolution are hereby rescinded.

ADOPTED:

YEAS:

NAYS:

Resolution declared adopted.

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) s.s.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of
Meridian, Ingham County, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of
proceedings taken by the Township Board at a regular meeting held on Tuesday, April 23, 2019.

Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Meridian



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
2018 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT #18

TO THE RECORD OWNERS OF, OR PARTIES IN INTEREST IN, THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY
CONSTITUTING THE PROPOSED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT:

(SEE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS)

And excluding road right of way and other lands deemed not benefitted and excluding all streets
and other land deemed not benefitted.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a special assessment roll for the 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalks
(maintain by removal and replacement of sidewalk in various locations in the Township) has been
prepared and is on file in the Office of the Township Clerk for public examination. Said special
assessment roll has been prepared for the purpose of assessing the cost of the above described
public improvements to the property benefited therefrom.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board will meet Thursday, May 9, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. at
the Meridian Township Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198, for the
purpose of reviewing said special assessment roll and hearing any objections thereto.

An owner or party in interest, or his or her agent, may appear in person at the hearing to protest the
special assessment, or shall be permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter with the
Township Clerk before the close of this hearing, and his or her personal appearance is not required.
The owner or any person having an interest in the real property who protests in person or in writing
at the hearing may file a written appeal of the special assessment with the Michigan Tax Tribunal
within 30 days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this notice nleace contact Meridian Township
Department of Public Works at 517. 853.4440, or by email a

Your special assessment is proposed to be $

Dated:

Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Meridian

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime comm



2018 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK SAD #18

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Resolution #4
Banyon Park, Section 16 Lots 7,11, 37
Briarwood #5, Section 33 Lot 213

East Lansing Athletic Club and Health Service Pavilion, Section 20 - Common Element
(Ingham County Condo Sub Plan No 286)

Forest Hills #6, Section 27 Lots 394, 402, 416, 417

Heritage Hills #4, Section 8

Lot 209, also beginning at the southwest corner of said lot 209; thence westerly 14 feet along an extension of the southerly lot
line; thence northerly 96.97 feet parallel with the west line of said lot 209; thence easterly 14.11 feet along an extension of
the northerly lot line to the northwest corner of said lot 209; thence southerly 95.21 feet to the point of beginning.

Hiawatha Lakes #5, Section 33 Lots 43, 47, 64, and Birch Commons

Lot 57 excluding the northwesterly 20 in width thereof; also lot 73 (Hiawatha Lakes #6) excluding the northwesterly 20 in"
width thereof.

Hiawatha Lakes #6, Section 33 Lot 68

Hiawatha Lakes #7, Section 33 Lot 89

Lot 79, also beginning at the southwest corner of said lot 79; thence $83°19’45"W 79.89 feet; thence N0°08'22"W 34.67 feet;
.thence N26°46'39"W 107.08 feet; thence N83°19’45”E 128.29 feet to the northwest corner of lot 79; thence S0°06'26"E
135.89 feet to the point of beginning.
Hiawatha Lakes #8, Section 33 Lot 106

Northport of Meridian Condo, Section 3 Units 2, 3,12, 21, 43

Okemos Pointe Office Park, Section 33 (Ingham County Condo Sub Plan No 267, thru 2" Amendment) - Unit 1

Old English Estates, Section 15 Lot 12

Old English Estates #2, Section 15 Lots 40, 52, 65, 84

Spring Lake, Section 34 Lots 22,23

Spring Lake #2, Section 34 Lot 43

Spring Lake #5, Section 34 Lot 102

Trails at Lake Lansing #3, Section 2 Lot 109

Whitehills Lakes, Section 5 Lot 17 excluding the easterly 10 feet thereof.
Wildflower Estates, Section 10 Lots 11,18

Wildflower Estates #2, Section 10 Lots 27, 28, 30, 34, 38,41, 44

4750 Hagadorn, Section 20 - Commencing at the west % corner of Section 20; thence N0°25'30"E 23.75 feet on the west
section line; thence 589°59'30"E 33 feet to the point of beginning; thence N0°25'30"E 260.50 feet; thence S89°59'30"E
518.16 feet; thence S0°25'30"W 260.50 feet; thence N89°59'30"W 518.16 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning.

1660 Haslett, Section 10 - Commencing at the center of Section 10; thence S0°22'46"E, 276.53 feet; thence N87°52'27"E 200
feet on the north right-of-way line of Haslett Road to the point of beginning; thence N02°07'33"W 60 feet; thence
N28°05'37"W211.37 feet; thence north 40 feet; thence N87°52'27"E 292.27 feet; thence S02°07'33"E 290 feet; thence
$87°52'27"W 201.2 feet on the north line of Haslett Road to the point of beginning.

3681 Okemos, Section 33 - Commencing at the south % corner of Section 33; thence north on the north-south %4 line
1,716.01 feet; thence S89°44'37"W 50 feet to the point of beginning; thence 589°44'37"W 290 feet on the north right-of-
way line of Coyote Creek Drive; thence north 215 feet on the east right-of-way line of Sonoma Vista Drive; thence
NB89°44'37"E 290 feet; thence south 215 feet on the west right-of-way line of Okemos Road to the point of beginning.



SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 18 - RESOLUTION 4

2018 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK

Repair Address

Mailing Address

Property
Owner Cost
Parcel # Subdivision Lot No. Repair Address Primary Name Street Address City ST| Zip

1|33-02-02-33-476-009 HIAWATHA LAKES #7 79+ 3573|AUTUMNWOOD JAPA, ANITHA & KETHIREDDY, SAMPATH 3573 AUTUMNWOOD LN OKEMOS Mi|48864] $228.99
2 |33-02-02-33-428-010 HIAWATHA LAKES #5 COEhldl:/lcOHNS 0{AUTUMNWOOD HIAWATHA LAKES ASSOCIATION PO BOX 25125 LANSING MI|48909) $254.44
3 33-02-02-33-427-008 HIAWATHA LAKES #5 43 3700|AUTUMNWOOD MADALA, MOHAN C & SOUMYA C TRUSTEES 3700 AUTUMNWOOD LN OKFMOS MI| 48864 $228.99
4 [33-02-02-16-251-007 BANYON PARK SUB 37 2159|BANYON CHEUNG, SINGY & GIN § 2159 BANYON TRL EAST LANSING MI1|48823] $52.18
5 |33-02-02-33-428-032 HIAWATHA LAKES #8 106 2024{BELWOOD YOUNG JR, MICHAEL D & RACHAEL A 2024 BELWOQOD DR OKEMOS MIi]48864| $258.75
6 |33-02-02-33-428-004 HIAWATHA LAKES #5 47 0|BELWOOD GUPTA, SUBHASH & JO ANNE SORLIE 2073 BELWOOD DR OKEMOS MI|48864] $254.44
7 |33-02-02-34-352-004 SPRING LAKE #5 102 1952 |BIRCH BLUFF SCHAEFER, B PATRICK & GWEN 1952 BIRCH BLUFF DR OKEMOS MI| 48864 $297.56
8 |33-02-02-33-478-007 HIAWATHA LAKES #5 64 2045|BIRCH BLUFF PATEL, DEVAL A & ACHAL 2045 BIRCH BLUFF DR OKEMOS MI| 48864 $218.79
9 [33-02-02-33-428-028 HIAWATHA LAKES #5 & #6 57-;73- {2073|BIRCH BLUFF LEVINE, MICHAEL C & MARY P 2073 BIRCH BLUFF DR OKEMOS Mi{48864| $152.66
10)33-02-02-27-281-010 FOREST HILLS SUB #6 402 1581 |BIRCHWOOD GUNASEKARAN, TAMILSELVAN & KATE 1581 BIRCHWOOD DR OKEMOS Mi|48864] $137.40
11{33-02-02-16-252-008 BANYON PARK SUB 7 2166|BURCHAM YINGSHAN HSU & HSIN-YEN WU 2166 BURCHAM DR EAST LANSING Mi}48823) $13740Q
12|33-02-02-16-252-012 BANYON PARK SUB 11 2180|BURCHAM HABTEMARIAM, EPHRAIM T & ASMERET H 2180 BURCHAM DR EAST LANSING MI|48823| $79.06
13|33-02-02-15-281-011 OLD ENGLISH ESTATES #2 84 5327 |CHANTILLY AMACHREE, OPUENE E & KAREN 5327 CHANTILLY LN HASLETT Mi|48840] $228.99
14|33-02-02-27-281-018 FOREST HILLS SUB #6 394 4261|CHERRY HILL SOBEL, JESSE & KELLI 4261 CHERRY HILL DR OKEMOS MI|48864] $788.76
15|33-02-02-34-401-006 SPRING LAKE #2 43 3788|CHIPPENDALE CRANDELL, CHAD A & DAWN M 3788 CHIPPENDALE DR OKEMOS Mi|48864] $508.88
16|33-02-02-03-205-012 NORTHPORT OF MERIDIAN CONDO 12 1706} CRYSTAL COVE NORTH |TALARICO, MARY | 1706 N CRYSTAL COVE DR HASLETT MI|48840) $297.56
17|33-02-02-03-205-043 NORTHPORT OF MERIDIAN CONDO 43 1717|CRYSTAL COVE NORTH JROEBER, EDWARD D & DEBORAH S TRUSTEES PO BOX 519 HASLETT MI|48840] $254.44
18]33-02-02-03-205-003 NORTHPORT OF MERIDIAN CONDO 3 1740|CRYSTAL COVE NORTH |JONES, SHERREN K 1740 N CRYSTAL COVE DR HASLETT MI|48840] $279.88
19|33-02-02-03-205-002 NORTHPORT OF MERIDIAN CONDO 2 1746 |CRYSTAL COVE NORTH |KUHLMANN, FREDERICK A & NANETTE M 1746 N CRYSTAL COVE DR HASLETT Mil48840] $254.44
20|33-02-02-03-205-021 NORTHPORT OF MERIDIAN CONDO 21 1693 |CRYSTAL COVE SOUTH |PETERMAN, BRENDA L. TRUST 3712 WHIPPOORWILL BLVD PUNTA GORDA FL|33950| $279.88
21|33-02-02-15-278-019 OLD ENGLISH ESTATES #2 40 1505|DOWNING HOLCOMB, JAMESR & LISAM 1505 DOWNING ST HASLETT MI|48840] $254.44
22|33-02-02-15-278-002 OLD ENGLISH ESTATES 12 1541 |DOWNING BARANTCHOUK, OLEG & DEBORAHE 1541 DOWNING ST HASLETT MI|48840] $508.88




2018 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 18 - RESOLUTION 4

23|33-02-02-20-152-008 N/A N/A  |4750|HAGADORN EYDE HANNAH PLAZA LLC C/O CBRE MARTIN 1111 MICHIGAN AVE SUITE 300 EASTLANSING  |Mi|48823| ssos.ss
EAST LANSING ATHLETICCLUBAND | (o
24[33-02:02:20-153-100|  HEALTH SERVICE PAVILION (INGHAM | COMMOR | 2900 |HANNAH SPARROW DEVELOPMENT INC 1215 E MICHIGAN AVE LANSING Mi|48912| $483.43
COUNTY CONDO SUB PLAN NO 286}

25|33-02-02-10-403-002 N/A N/a  |1660[HASLETT HASLETT COMMERCE CENTER LLC 2149 JOLLY RD STE 200 OKEMOS mi|as864] ss08.88
26/33-02-02-08-104-009 HERITAGE HILLS #4 209+  |5939|HIGHGATE COMSTOCK JR, RICHARD & KAY 5939 HIGHGATE AVE EASTLANSING | Mi|4ga23|) s3s6.21
27}33-02-02-27-280-005 FOREST HILLS SUB #6 417 |4291|INDIAN GLEN MANTICA JR, PAUL F & STACY A HICKOX 4291 INDIAN GLEN DR OKEMOS mi|48864| $537.05
28|33-02-02-27-280-004 FOREST HILLS SUB #6 416 |4297|INDIAN GLEN MILLS, STEVEN A 4297 INDIAN GLEN DR OKEMOS mi|4s864| s279.88
29]33-02-02-05-252-033 WHITEHILLS LAKES 17- [2581{MEADOW WoOD THEIS, CHARLES L & NANCY A 2581 MEADOW WOOD DR EASTLANSING | Mi|48823] s297.56
30[33-02-02-33-329-001 OKE:UOSTPYOC'SEESf;ﬂgimﬁ'ﬁg"zg?f" 1 3657 |OKEMOS MICHIGAN DENTAL ASSOCIATION HQ LLC 3657 OKEMOS RD STE 200 OKEMOS M1|48864] s585.21
31|33-02-02-33-326-032 N/A N/A  |3681|OKEMOS EYDE PORTFOLIO B LLC P 0 BOX 4218 EASTLANSING | Mi|48826] ssso.63
32|33-02-02-34-327-014 SPRING LAKE SUBDIVISION 23 1792|SPRING LAKE HONG, HONG 1792 SPRING LAKE DR OKEMOS Mi| 48864 7116

3333-02-02-34-327-015 SPRING LAKE SUBDIVISION 22 1798{SPRING LAKE JUNG, JIA YING TRUST 1798 SPRING LAKE DR OKEMOS Mmi|48864] s5269.68
34|33-02-02-10-353-011 WILDFLOWER EST. #2 34 |5566|STAR FLOWER ZEKA, BESIM & SEMSA 5566 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT Mi|48840| 48343
3533-02-02-10-352-009 WILDFLOWER EST. #2 44 |s579|sTAR FLOWER ABDI, NURDEAN 5579 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT Mmi|48840| s25444
36/33-02-02-10-353-007 WILDFLOWER EST. #2 30 |5590|STAR FLOWER YU, LI 5590 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT mi|4BB40| $228.99
3733-02-02-10-352-006 WILDFLOWER EST. #2 41 |s595|sTAR FLOWER FUDALY, CAROL M TRUSTEE 5595 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT Mmi|48840| $25444
3833-02-02-10-353-005 WILDFLOWER EST. #2 28 |s604|sTAR FLOWER BOLIN, STEVEN R & CAROLE A 5604 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT Mmi|48840| 26450
39]33.02-02-10-353-004 WILDFLOWER EST, #2 27 |5608|STAR FLOWER REILLY, MARY JO & WILLIAM D BAUGH 5608 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT mi|48840| s228.99
4033-02-02-10-352-003 WILDFLOWER EST, #2 38 |5613|STAR FLOWER VILLAIRE, CATHERINE C & ANDREW | 5613 STAR FLOWER DR HASLETT Mmi|48840| $284.91
41[33-02-02-33-278-019 BRIARWOOD SUB #5 213 |2060|TAMARACK FERENCE, ROBERT A & RUTH ANN TRUSTEES 2060 TAMARACK DR OKEMOS Mi|48864| s53432
42|33-02-02-15-279-008 OLD ENGLISH ESTATES #2 52 |5328|THAMES ZAND, HAMID R 5328 THAMES DR HASLETT Mi|ass40| s254.44
43{33-02-02-15-2B0-026 OLD ENGLISH ESTATES #2 65 5329|THAMES KIM, SEONG-5U & HYUNKYUNG 5329 THAMES DR HASLETT mi|48840| $254.44
44|33-02-02-33-478-019 HIAWATHA LAKES #7 89 |2016|TIMBERVIEW MOORE, EDDIE A & MARILYN M 2016 TIMBERVIEW DR OKEMOS Mi|48864| s203.55
45/33-02-02-33-478-012 HIAWATHA LAKES #6 68 |2044|TIMBERVIEW L1, SHU GUANG & XU WU 2044 TIMBERVIEW DR OKEMOS Mif48864] s254.44
46]33-02-02-02-431-019 TRAILS AT LAKE LANSING #3 109 |1067|WILD GINGER HUBBARD, BRANDON C & SARAH ] 1067 WILD GINGER TRL HASLETT mi|assso] 38166
47[33-02-02-10-376-017 WILDFLOWER EST. 11 |5560|WILD IRIS BROWNBACK, DAVID W & ALISON D 5560 WILD IRIS LN HASLETT Mmi|4gs40| $20355
48)33-02-02-10-377-007 WILDFLOWER EST. 18 |5569|WILD IRIS ZHU, DAVID C & LEANNA B 5569 WILD IRIS LN HASLETT mi|4g840| $53432

$15,334.80




2018 ORDER TO MAINTAIN SIDEWALK
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 18

-- CERTIFICATE OF SUPERVISOR -

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

SS.

I, Ronald ] Styka, Supervisor of the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan,
hereby certify that the attached 2018 Order to Maintain Sidewalk Special Assessment District #18
Special Assessment Roll was made by me pursuant to the resolution of the Township Board of said
Charter Township of Meridian heretofore adopted on April 23, 2019, and that in making such
assessment roll, to the best of my judgment, I conformed in all respects to the directions contained in
such resolution and the Statutes of the State of Michigan.

Ronald ] Styka, Supervisor

DATED:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of ,2019.

Notary Public, Ingham County, MI
My Commission expires:
Acting in Ingham County




AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Michigan,
Ingham County, Michigan, depose and say that I personally prepared for mailing and mailed by first
class mail, on , a notice of hearing, a true copy of which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof, to each property owner of or party in interest in property
located within the special assessment district described in the attached notice, whose name appears
upon the lastlocal tax assessment records for ad valorem tax purposes, which has been reviewed by
the local board of review as supplemented by any subsequent changes in the names or the addresses
of such owners or parties listed thereon; that I personally checked each envelope against the list of
such owners or parties in interest shown by said tax assessment roll and that each envelope was
properly addressed to each owner or party in interest as shown on said tax assessment roll; that each
such envelope had contained therein the appropriate notice of the aforesaid hearing, was securely
sealed, with postage fully prepaid thereon for first-class delivery, and was properly addressed; that I
personally placed all of said envelopes in a United States Post Office receptacle in Okemos, Michigan,
on said date; that said notice referred to a hearing scheduled for May 9, 2019, before the Board of
the Charter Township of Meridian.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my official signature this
day of , 2019.

Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Meridian

Notary Public, Ingham County
My Commission Expires:
Acting in Ingham County, Michigan




13.A

To: Township Board
From: Mark Kieselbach, Director of Community Planning and Development

Peter Menser, Principal Planner

Date: April 16,2019
Re: Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board) Medical Marihuana

The Township Board initiated the zoning amendment to establish the Commercial Medical
Marihuana Facilities Overlay District at its meeting on December 11, 2018. The proposed
amendment as initiated by the Board establishes six designated areas in the Township where
commercial medical marihuana facilities can be located. It also identifies the zoning districts in
which each of the five types of commercial medical marihuana facilities can locate. Any
commercial medical marihuana facility would be subject to approval of a special use permit by the
Planning Commission, as well as a State license and Township permit.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed zoning amendment on February
11, 2019 and at its meeting on April 8, 2019 voted to recommend approval of a revised draft
ordinance. The Planning Commission cited the following reasons for its decision to recommend
approval:

e The four designated overlay areas identified for commercial medical marihuana facilities will
minimize incompatibilities with existing surrounding land uses.

e The proposed zoning amendment is consistent with the goal established in the 2019
Community Planning and Development department plan to complete ordinances for
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities.

e The proposed zoning amendment is consistent with Goal 3 of the 2017 Master Plan to enhance
the viability of Township businesses.

After discussing the proposed zoning amendment as originally initiated by the Township Board,
the Planning Commission approved a revised version of the draft ordinance, which included the
following changes:

e Elimination of Overlay Area #2 (Haslett Road/Okemos Road).

¢ Elimination of Overlay Area #6 (Jolly Road/Okemos Road).

e Requirement that the special use permit will go on to the Township Board for a final decision
after a recommendation from the Planning Commission.



Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board)
Township Board (April 23, 2019)
Page 2

e Revision to the arrangement of zoning districts/license types as depicted below:

Facility type Zoning District(s) allowed
Grower [ (Industrial)

Processor [ (Industrial)

Provisioning Center C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial)

Safety Compliance Facility [ (Industrial) and RP (Research and Office Park)

Secure Transporter [ (Industrial) and RP (Research and Office Park)

Staff memorandums outlining the zoning amendment and minutes from the Planning Commission
meetings at which the amendment was discussed are attached for the Board’s review. The draft
ordinance language as it was recommended for approval by the Planning Commission at its April
8, 2019 meeting is also attached.

Township Board Options

The Township Board may approve, deny, or amend the proposed zoning ordinance amendment. If
the Board amends the proposed ordinance language it may refer the amendment back to the
Planning Commission for a recommendation. A resolution will be provided for consideration at a
future meeting.

Attachments

1. Draft ordinance language as recommended by the Planning Commission dated April 4,
20109.

2. Draft ordinance language as initiated by the Township Board dated December 6, 2018.

3. Staff memorandums dated February 5, 2019, February 22, 2019, March 8, 2019, March 22,
2019, and April 4, 2019 with attachments.

4, Planning Commission minutes dated February 11, 2019 (public hearing), February 25,

2019 (discussion), March 11, 2019 (discussion), March 25, 2019 (discussion), and April 8,
2019 (decision).

Resolution recommending approval dated April 8, 2019.

6. Communications.

v

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\ZA
19030.tb1.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



DRAFT ORDINANCE
COMMERCIAL MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES OVERLAY DISTRICT
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Chapter 86: Zoning
Article I: In General
Section 86-2: Definitions

1.

“Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility” or “Facility” means one of the following:

a. “Provisioning Center,” as that term is defined in the Medical Marihuana
Facilities Licensing Act, Public Act 281 of 2016 (“MMFLA");

b. “Processor,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA;

C. “Secure Transporter,” as that term in the MMFLA;

d. “Grower,” including Class A, Class B and Class C, as those terms are defined
in the MMFLA;

e. “Safety Compliance Facility,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA.

“Marihuana” means that term as defined in Section 7106 of the Michigan Public
Health Code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

“Medical Marihuana” means that term as defined in MCL 333.26423.

“Patient” means a “registered qualifying patient” or a “visiting qualifying patient” as
those terms are defined by MCL 333.26421, et seq.

“Permit” means a current and valid permit for a Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility issued under the Charter Township of Meridian Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities, Charter Township of Meridian
Ordinance No. ____, which shall be granted to a Permit Holder only for and limited
to a specific Permitted Premises and a specific Permitted Property. Said Permit shall
be in addition to the Special Use Permit required to be obtained under this Zoning
Ordinance.

“Person” means a natural person, company, partnership, profit or non-profit
corporation, limited liability company, or any joint venture for a common purpose.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
REVISED April 4, 2019
Page 2

Chapter 86: Zoning

Article IV: District Regulations

Division 4: Other Districts

Section 86-445 Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District

(a) Applicability. The Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district shall apply
to all lots within the areas shown on Map (s) (the “Overlay Areas”). All lots included in
the overlay district shall be subject to the terms and conditions imposed in this section, in
addition to the terms and conditions imposed by the zoning district where such lots may be
located, any other applicable ordinance and the requirements of Section (Ordinance
Authorizing and Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(b) Uses permitted by right. All uses permitted by right in the underlying zoning districts.
(c) Uses permitted by special use permit. All uses permitted by special use permit in the
underlying zoning district and all types of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities subject
to the number of available Permits allowed per Section (Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(d) Uses not permitted. Any use not permitted in the underlying zoning district is not
permitted in the Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district.

(e) Permitted locations.
1. Grower Class A, Class B, or Class C in the I (Industrial) district.
2. Processor in the I (Industrial) district.
3. Provisioning Center in the C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial) districts.

4. Safety Compliance Facility in the I (Industrial) district and RP (Research and Office
Park) districts.

5. Secure Transporter in the I (Industrial) district and RP (Research and Office Park)
districts.

(f) Application and departmental reviews
1. Application. The application for a special use permit shall be submitted to the

Director of Community Planning and Development in accordance with Section 86-
124.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
REVISED April 4, 2019

Page 3

2.

Departmental reviews. The applicant’s plan shall be reviewed by the Township
Department of Community Planning and Development, the Township EMS/Fire
Department, the Township Police Department, the Township Public
Works/Engineering Department, the county drain commissioner, and the county
road department or the state department of transportation, whichever road agency
has jurisdiction over roads in the immediate vicinity, in order to ensure that public
utilities, road, and other infrastructure systems are or will be adequate to support
the proposed development.

(g) Review process. Upon determination that the application is complete, the Director of
Community Planning and Development shall initiate a review process in accordance with
Section 86-125 of this chapter, subject to all hearings and other provisions set forth therein,
as applicable, except the final decision on the special use permit shall be made by the
Township Board.

1.

Planning Commission action. The Planning commission after holding a public
hearing shall make a recommendation to the Township Board. In making a
recommendation the Planning Commission shall follow the review criteria in
Section 86-126 and may recommend conditions in accordance with Section 86-127.

Township Board action. Following review of the Planning Commission's
recommendation and record, the Township Board may deny, approve, or approve
with conditions an application for a special use permit. Prior to making a decision
on a special use permit, the Township Board may hold a public hearing on the
request. Notice of the public hearing shall be given in the same manner as outlined
in § 86-65 of the Code of Ordinances.

(h) Amendments. Any amendments to an approved special use permit shall be in
accordance with Section 86-129.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\Zoning
Ordinance revised 4-4-19.docx



DRAFT ORDINANCE
COMMERCIAL MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES OVERLAY DISTRICT
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Chapter 86: Zoning
Article I: In General
Section 86-2: Definitions

1.

“Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility” or “Facility” means one of the following:

a. “Provisioning Center,” as that term is defined in the Medical Marihuana
Facilities Licensing Act, Public Act 281 of 2016 (“MMFLA");

b. “Processor,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA;

C. “Secure Transporter,” as that term in the MMFLA;

d. “Grower,” including Class A, Class B and Class C, as those terms are defined
in the MMFLA;

e. “Safety Compliance Facility,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA.

“Marihuana” means that term as defined in Section 7106 of the Michigan Public
Health Code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

“Medical Marihuana” means that term as defined in MCL 333.26423.

“Patient” means a “registered qualifying patient” or a “visiting qualifying patient” as
those terms are defined by MCL 333.26421, et seq.

“Permit” means a current and valid permit for a Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility issued under the Charter Township of Meridian Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities, Charter Township of Meridian
Ordinance No. ____, which shall be granted to a Permit Holder only for and limited
to a specific Permitted Premises and a specific Permitted Property. Said Permit shall
be in addition to the Special Use Permit required to be obtained under this Zoning
Ordinance.

“Person” means a natural person, company, partnership, profit or non-profit
corporation, limited liability company, or any joint venture for a common purpose.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
December 6, 2018
Page 2

Chapter 86: Zoning

Article IV: District Regulations

Division 4: Other Districts

Section 86-445 Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District

(a) Applicability. The Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district shall apply
to all lots within the areas shown on Map (s) (the “Overlay Areas”). All lots included in
the overlay district shall be subject to the terms and conditions imposed in this section, in
addition to the terms and conditions imposed by the zoning district where such lots may be
located, any other applicable ordinance and the requirements of Section (Ordinance
Authorizing and Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(b) Uses permitted by right. All uses permitted by right in the underlying zoning districts.
(c) Uses permitted by special use permit. All uses permitted by special use permit in the
underlying zoning district and all types of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities subject
to the number of available Permits allowed per Section (Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(d) Uses not permitted. Any use not permitted in the underlying zoning district is not
permitted in the Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district.

(e) Permitted locations.
1. Grower Class A, Class B, or Class C in the I (Industrial) district.

2. Processor in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial) districts; and
RP (Research and Office Park) district.

3. Provisioning Center in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

4. Safety Compliance Facility in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

5. Secure Transporter in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

(f) Application and departmental reviews
1. Application. The application for a special use permit shall be submitted to the

Director of Community Planning and Development in accordance with Section 86-
124.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
December 6, 2018

Page 3

2.

Departmental reviews. The applicant’s plan shall be reviewed by the Township
Department of Community Planning and Development, the Township EMS/Fire
Department, the Township Police Department, the Township Public
Works/Engineering Department, the county drain commissioner, and the county
road department or the state department of transportation, whichever road agency
has jurisdiction over roads in the immediate vicinity, in order to ensure that public
utilities, road, and other infrastructure systems are or will be adequate to support
the proposed development.

(g) Review process. Upon determination that the application is complete, the Director of
Community Planning and Development shall initiate a review process in accordance with
Section 86-125 of this chapter, subject to all hearings and other provisions set forth therein,
as applicable.

(h) Amendments. Any amendments to an approved special use permit shall be in
accordance with Section 86-129.



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: February 5, 2019
Re: Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board), amend Section 86-2 and add

Section 86-445 of the Code of Ordinances to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

At its meeting on December 11, 2018 the Township Board initiated a zoning amendment to create
the Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District. The proposed amendment
establishes six designated areas in the Township where commercial medical marihuana facilities
can be located. The proposed amendment also identifies the zoning districts in which each of the
five types of commercial medical marihuana facilities can locate. Any commercial medical
marihuana facility would be subject to approval of a special use permit by the Planning
Commission, as well as a State license and Township permit.

A separate non-zoning ordinance was approved for introduction at the February 5, 2019 Township
Board meeting and is scheduled for final adoption at the Board’s next meeting on February 19,
2019. The non-zoning ordinance outlines the requirement of a State license and Township permit
for operation of a commercial medical marihuana facility and establishes operational standards
and related requirements. The State license and Township permit are required in addition to the
special use permit from the Planning Commission. The non-zoning ordinance also establishes the
number of permits that are allowed for each of the five types of commercial medical marihuana
licenses. The State of Michigan, through the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
(LARA) and in accordance with the provisions of the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act
(MMFLA, Public Act 281 of 2016), issues five types of commercial medical marihuana licenses,
which are described below.

1. Growers: Under the MMFLA, a grower license authorizes its holder to grow marihuana and sell
seeds and plants to another grower, or to sell plants to a processor or provisioning center. There
are three classes of licenses granted to growers, based on the quantity of marihuana plants they
are permitted to grow:

Class A - 500 marihuana plants
Class B - 1,000 marihuana plants
Class C - 1,500 marihuana plants

To be eligible for a grower license, the applicant and each investor may not have a financial stake
in a secure transporter or safety compliance facility. Importantly, the MMFLA allows growers to
operate only in agricultural or industrial zones. This limitation is reflected in the zoning
amendment initiated by the Board. The MMFLA does not place location restrictions on any of the
other categories of licenses.



Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 11, 2019)
Page 2

2. Processors: A processor license authorizes its holder to purchase marihuana from growers, and
to sell marihuana and marihuana-infused products to provisioning centers. As with growers, an
applicant is eligible for a processor license only if the applicant and each investor does not have a
financial stake in a secure transporter or safety compliance facility.

3. Secure Transporters: A secure transporter license authorizes its holder to store and transport
marihuana and money associated with the purchase or sale of marihuana. All movement of
marihuana or seeds between other licensees must be done by a secure transporter. To be eligible
for a secure transporter license, the applicant may not have a financial interest in any of the other
four kinds of licensed operations. The MMFLA treats transportation of marihuana similarly to
what is common practice for operators of money-transporting armored trucks, as each vehicle
must have a two-person crew with at least one person remaining with the vehicle at all times
when marihuana is being transported. Secure transporters are not authorized to transport
marihuana or money to or from a registered qualifying patient or registered primary caregiver, so
they cannot provide marihuana delivery services to individuals.

4. Provisioning Centers: A provisioning center license authorizes the holder to purchase or transfer
marihuana only from growers and processors and to sell or transfer marihuana only to registered
qualifying patients or registered primary caregivers. Before a provisioning center may sell
marihuana, it must transport the marihuana to a safety compliance facility for testing and labeling.
Consumption or use of marihuana or marihuana products at a provisioning center is prohibited.
Provisioning centers are also prohibited from selling or allowing the consumption or use of alcohol
or tobacco products on their premises, and from allowing a physician to conduct examinations and
issue medical certifications for the purpose of obtaining a registry identification card. As with both
growers and processors, an applicant is eligible for a provisioning center license only if the
applicant and each investor do not have a financial stake in a secure transporter or safety
compliance facility.

5. Safety Compliance Facilities: A safety compliance facility license authorizes the holder to receive
and test marihuana from a marihuana facility. The purpose of a safety compliance facility is to
perform tests to (1) ensure that marihuana is free from chemicals such as fungicides and
insecticides (2) ensure that marihuana does not contain dangerous levels of fungi and microbes,
and (3) determine levels of certain psychoactive and non-psychoactive compounds.

The proposed zoning amendment allows Growers, regardless of class, to locate only in the
Industrial zoning district by special use permit. Processors, Provisioning Centers, Safety
Compliance Facilities, and Secure Transporters would be allowed to locate in the I (Industrial), C-
1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), and RP (Research and Office Park) zoning districts, also by special use
permit. All commercial medical marihuana facilities would be limited to locating only in the six
overlay areas depicted on the attached map.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 11, 2019)
Page 3

The following table compiles information from both the zoning and non-zoning ordinance to
provide an overview of the regulations for each type of commercial medical marihuana facility:

Facility type No. of permits | Location allowed

Grower 3 I (Industrial) Zoning District

[ (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), and RP

Processor 3 (Research and Office Park)

[ (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), and RP

Provisioning Center 6 (Research and Office Park)

[ (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), and RP

Safety Compliance Facility 6 (Research and Office Park)

[ (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), and RP

Secure Transporter 3 (Research and Office Park)

At its meeting on February 5, 2019 the Township Board discussed also limiting Secure
Transporters and Processors to only locating in the [ (Industrial) zoning district. The Board is also
considering allowing Growers, Secure Transporters, and Processors to locate only in overlay areas
1, 3, and 5. The ordinance language that was referred to the Planning Commission does not
include either provision but the Board may add those items when reviewing the proposed zoning
amendment.

When discussing the proposed zoning amendment the Planning Commission may consider the
following:

Overlay district areas. The six overlay districts established by the Township Board were selected
based on their relative distance from the 500 foot setbacks from religious institutions, library,
preschool, or child care center and the 1,000 foot setback from schools instituted in the non-
zoning ordinance. The Planning Commission may concur with the six recommended overlay areas
identified by the Township Board, choose to recommend amendments to the boundaries, or
identify new areas.

Review process. The proposed zoning amendment allows commercial medical marihuana facilities
subject to approval of a special use permit from the Planning Commission. The special use permit
process would only begin once conditional approval of Township permit (complete application) is
granted by the Director of Community Planning and Development. The Planning Commission may
consider whether or not the special use permit process is appropriate for commercial medical
marihuana facilities or if they should instead be allowed by right or by conditional use permit.

Permitted locations. The Planning Commission may concur with the Township Board with regards

to the proposed permitted locations for the five types of commercial medical marihuana licenses
or recommend revisions as desired.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board)
Planning Commission (February 11, 2019)
Page 4

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised
version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution will be provided
at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Draft zoning ordinance dated December 6, 2018.
2. Non-zoning ordinance dated February 5, 2019.
3. Overlay district map dated January 24, 2019.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\Zoning
Amendment 19030.pc1.docx

meridian.mi.us

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



DRAFT ORDINANCE
COMMERCIAL MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES OVERLAY DISTRICT
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Chapter 86: Zoning
Article I: In General
Section 86-2: Definitions

1.

“Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility” or “Facility” means one of the following:

a. “Provisioning Center,” as that term is defined in the Medical Marihuana
Facilities Licensing Act, Public Act 281 of 2016 (“MMFLA");

b. “Processor,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA;

C. “Secure Transporter,” as that term in the MMFLA;

d. “Grower,” including Class A, Class B and Class C, as those terms are defined
in the MMFLA;

e. “Safety Compliance Facility,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA.

“Marihuana” means that term as defined in Section 7106 of the Michigan Public
Health Code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

“Medical Marihuana” means that term as defined in MCL 333.26423.

“Patient” means a “registered qualifying patient” or a “visiting qualifying patient” as
those terms are defined by MCL 333.26421, et seq.

“Permit” means a current and valid permit for a Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility issued under the Charter Township of Meridian Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities, Charter Township of Meridian
Ordinance No. ____, which shall be granted to a Permit Holder only for and limited
to a specific Permitted Premises and a specific Permitted Property. Said Permit shall
be in addition to the Special Use Permit required to be obtained under this Zoning
Ordinance.

“Person” means a natural person, company, partnership, profit or non-profit
corporation, limited liability company, or any joint venture for a common purpose.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
December 6, 2018
Page 2

Chapter 86: Zoning

Article IV: District Regulations

Division 4: Other Districts

Section 86-445 Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District

(a) Applicability. The Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district shall apply
to all lots within the areas shown on Map (s) (the “Overlay Areas”). All lots included in
the overlay district shall be subject to the terms and conditions imposed in this section, in
addition to the terms and conditions imposed by the zoning district where such lots may be
located, any other applicable ordinance and the requirements of Section (Ordinance
Authorizing and Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(b) Uses permitted by right. All uses permitted by right in the underlying zoning districts.
(c) Uses permitted by special use permit. All uses permitted by special use permit in the
underlying zoning district and all types of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities subject
to the number of available Permits allowed per Section (Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(d) Uses not permitted. Any use not permitted in the underlying zoning district is not
permitted in the Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district.

(e) Permitted locations.
1. Grower Class A, Class B, or Class C in the I (Industrial) district.

2. Processor in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial) districts; and
RP (Research and Office Park) district.

3. Provisioning Center in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

4. Safety Compliance Facility in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

5. Secure Transporter in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

(f) Application and departmental reviews
1. Application. The application for a special use permit shall be submitted to the

Director of Community Planning and Development in accordance with Section 86-
124.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
December 6, 2018

Page 3

2.

Departmental reviews. The applicant’s plan shall be reviewed by the Township
Department of Community Planning and Development, the Township EMS/Fire
Department, the Township Police Department, the Township Public
Works/Engineering Department, the county drain commissioner, and the county
road department or the state department of transportation, whichever road agency
has jurisdiction over roads in the immediate vicinity, in order to ensure that public
utilities, road, and other infrastructure systems are or will be adequate to support
the proposed development.

(g) Review process. Upon determination that the application is complete, the Director of
Community Planning and Development shall initiate a review process in accordance with
Section 86-125 of this chapter, subject to all hearings and other provisions set forth therein,
as applicable.

(h) Amendments. Any amendments to an approved special use permit shall be in
accordance with Section 86-129.



ORDINANCE NO.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN,
INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN BY ADDING CHAPTER 40 COMMERCIAL MEDICAL
MARIHUANA FACILITIES

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN ORDAINS:

Section 1. Amendment to the Code of Ordinances by adding Chapter 40. The code of
the Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, is hereby amended to add

Chapter 40 entitled Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities to read as follows:

Chapter 40
COMMERCIAL MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES

ARTICLE I
In General

Section 40-1. through 40-25. (Reserved)

ARTICLE II
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities

Section 40-26. Title.

This Chapter shall be known and cited as the “Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities
Ordinance of the Charter Township of Meridian.”

Section 40-27. Definitions.

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section, except where context clearly indicates a different meaning:

APPLICATION means an Application for a Permit under this Chapter and includes all
supplemental documentation attached or required to be attached thereto; the Person filing

the Application shall be known as the Applicant.

DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT means the Charter Township
of Meridian Director of Community Planning and Development or his/her designee.

COMMERCIAL MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITY or FACILITY means one of the following:

(D Provisioning Center, as that term is defined in the Medical Marihuana Facilities
Licensing Act, Public Act 281 of 2016 (MMFLA);

(2) Processor, as that term is defined in the MMFLA;

(3) Secure Transporter, as that term is defined in the MMFLA;



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision
Page 2

(4) Grower, including Class A, Class B and Class C, as those terms are defined in the
MMFLA;

(5) Safety Compliance Facility, as that term is defined in the MMFLA.

DEPARTMENT means the Michigan State Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs or
any authorized designated Michigan agency authorized to regulate, issue or administer a
Michigan License for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility.

LICENSE means a current and valid License for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility
issued by the Department.

LICENSEE means a Person holding a current and valid Michigan License for a Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facility.

MARIHUANA means that term as defined in Section 7106 of the Michigan Public Health
Code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

MEDICAL MARIHUANA means that term as defined in MCL 333.26423.

PARAPHERNALIA means drug paraphernalia as defined in section 7451 of the Michigan
Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7451, that is or may be used in association with
Medical Marihuana.

PATIENT means a “registered qualifying patient” or a “visiting qualifying patient” as those
terms are defined by MCL 333.26421, et seq.

PERMIT means a current and valid Permit for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility
issued under this Chapter, which shall be granted to a Permit Holder only for and limited to
a specific Permitted Premises and a specific Permitted Property. Said Permit shall be in
addition to the special use permit required to be obtained under the Township Zoning
Ordinance.

PERMIT HOLDER means the Person that holds a current and valid Permit issued under this
Chapter.

PERMITTED PREMISES means the particular building or buildings within which the Permit
Holder will be authorized to conduct the Facility’s activities pursuant to the Permit.

PERMITTED PROPERTY means the real property comprised of a lot, parcel or other
designated unit of real property upon which the Permitted Premises is situated.

PERSON means a natural person, company, partnership, profit or non-profit corporation,
limited liability company, or any joint venture for a common purpose.

PUBLIC PLACE means any area in which the public is invited or generally permitted in the
usual course of business.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 3

REGISTRY IDENTIFICATION CARD means the document issued to a Patient or a Primary
Caregiver and defined under MCL 333.26423(i).

Section 40-28. Permit Required; Number of Permits Available; Eligibility; General
Provisions.

1.

The Township hereby authorizes the operation of the following types of Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities, subject to the number of available Permits issued in
this Section:

a. Growers, Class A

b. Growers, Class B

C. Growers, Class C

d. Processors

e. Provisioning Centers

f. Safety Compliance Facilities
g. Secure Transporters

The number of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permits in effect at any time
shall not exceed the following maximums within the Township:

Grower Permits, Class A, Class B, and Class C: 3, regardless of type

Processor Permits: 3

Provisioning Center Permits: 6

Safety Compliance Facility Permits: 6

Secure Transporter Permits: 3

No more than one Provisioning Center shall be located in any single Overlay
Area except that if any Overlay Area has zero Provisioning Centers granted
or under renewal and zero conditionally approved at the time set for the
lottery, then a second Provisioning Center may be added to another Overlay
Area. No Overlay Area shall have more than two Provisioning Centers.

™o a0 o

No Person shall operate a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility at any time or any
location within the Township unless a currently-effective Permit for that Person at
that location has been issued under this Chapter.

Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities shall operate only as allowed under this
Chapter.

The requirements set forth in this Chapter shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of,
any other licensing or permitting requirements imposed by applicable federal, state
or local laws, regulations, codes or ordinances.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 4

6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

An Applicant shall pay Application fees, annual fees, renewal fees and inspection
fees for Permits to the Township to defray the costs incurred by the Township for
inspection, administration and enforcement of the local regulations regarding
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities. The Township Board shall by resolution
set the fees in an amount not to exceed any limitations imposed by Michigan law.

A Permit and a Renewal Permit shall not confer any vested rights or reasonable
expectation of subsequent renewal on the Applicant or Permit Holder, and shall
remain valid for one year immediately following its approval.

Each year, any pending Applications for renewal or amendment of valid, unexpired
Permits shall be reviewed and granted or denied before Applications for new
Permits are considered.

It is the sole and exclusive responsibility of each Permit Holder or Person applying
to be a Permit Holder at all times during the Application period and during its
operation to immediately provide the Township with all material changes in any
information submitted on an Application and any other changes that may materially
affect any License or its Permit.

No Permit issued under this Chapter may be assigned or transferred to any Person
unless the assignee or transferee has submitted an Application and all required fees
under this Chapter and has been granted a Permit by the Director of Community
Planning and Development. No Permit issued under this Chapter is transferrable to
any other location except for the Permitted Premises on the Permitted Property.

The original Permit issued under this Chapter shall be prominently displayed at the
Permitted Premises in a location where it can be easily viewed by the public, law
enforcement and administrative authorities.

Acceptance by the Permit Holder of a Permit constitutes consent by the Permit
Holder and its owners, officers, managers, agents and employees for any state,
federal or local law enforcement to conduct random and unannounced examinations
of the Facility and all articles of property in that Facility at any time to ensure
compliance with this Chapter, any other local regulations, and with the Permit.

A Permit Holder may not engage in any other Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility in the Permitted Premises or on the Permitted Property, or in its name at
any other location within the Township, without first obtaining a separate Permit.

Section 40-29. Other Laws and Ordinances.

In addition to the terms of this Chapter, any Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility shall
comply with all Township Ordinances, including without limitation the Township Zoning
Ordinance, and with all other applicable federal, state and local ordinances, laws, codes and
regulations. To the extent that the terms of this Chapter are in conflict with the terms of any
other applicable federal, state or local ordinances, laws, codes or regulations, the terms of
the most restrictive ordinance, law, code or regulation shall control.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance

February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 5

Section 40-30. Application for and Renewal of Permits.

1. Application. An Application for a Permit for a Facility shall be submitted to the
Director of Community Planning and Development per permitted premise, and shall
contain the following information:

a.

The name, address, phone number and e-mail address of the proposed
Permit Holder and the proposed Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility.

The names, home addresses and personal phone numbers for all owners,
directors, officers and managers of the Permit Holder and the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facility.

One (1) copy of all the following:

1) To encourage both local industry and also well-qualified applicants,
at least two of the following items:

i)

iii)

An official statement issued by the Department indicating
that the Applicant has successfully completed
prequalification for a License, if any. Copies of
Entity/Individual Prequalification Packets and Supplemental
Applicant Prequalification Packets or investigations
conducted by the Department (if available) shall be provided.

Documentation sufficient to prove that an owner or
combination of owners of the Permit Holder with 75%
ownership interest or greater has maintained residency
within the Township for at least twelve months prior to the
submission of the Application, if any, satisfactory to the
Township. Sufficient documentation includes, but is not
limited to, lease documents, deeds, utility bills (such as
water, electric, or gas bills), and being a registered elector in
the Township. Majority shareholders, managing members, or
managing partners must submit the same information.

Applicant’s Certification on a form provided by the Township
restricting transfer of the Permit and subsequent renewed
Permits, and restricting the transfer of any interest in the
Permit Holder for a period of not less than 30 months after
issuance of the Permit and License. This commitment shall be
enforceable severally or jointly by the Township against the
Applicant, Permit Holder, and any members or shareholders
thereof.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 6

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)
7)

8)

All documentation showing the proposed Permit Holder's valid
tenancy, ownership or other legal interest in the proposed Permitted
Property and Permitted Premises. If the Applicant is not the owner
of the proposed Permitted Property and Permitted Premises, a
notarized statement from the owner of such property authorizing
the use of the property for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility.
All documentation establishing that the Permitted Premises and
Permitted Property are within an overlay area with available
permits.

If the proposed Permit Holder is a corporation, non-profit
organization, limited liability company or any other entity other than
a natural person, it must indicate its legal status, attach a copy of all
company formation documents (including amendments), proof of
registration with the State of Michigan, and a certificate of good
standing with the State of Michigan.

A valid, unexpired driver's license or state issued ID for all owners,
directors, officers and managers of the proposed Facility.

Evidence of a valid sales tax license for the business if such a license
is required by state law or local regulations.

Application for Sign Permit, if any sign is proposed.
Non-refundable Application fee.

Business and Operations Plan, showing in detail the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facility’s proposed plan of operation, including
without limitation, the following:

i. A description of the type of Facility proposed and the
anticipated or actual number of employees.

ii. A security plan meeting the requirements of Section 40-
31(3) of this Chapter, which shall include a general
description of the security systems(s), current centrally
alarmed and monitored security system service agreement
for the proposed Permitted Premises, and confirmation that
those systems will meet State requirements and be approved
by the State prior to commencing operations.

iii. A description by category of all products to be sold.
iv. A list of Material Safety Data Sheets for all nutrients,

pesticides, and other chemicals proposed for use in the
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 7

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

V. A description and plan of all equipment and methods that
will be employed to stop any impact to adjacent uses,
including enforceable assurances that no odor will be
detectable from outside of the Permitted Premises.

vi. A plan for the disposal of Marihuana and related byproducts
that will be used at the Facility.

An identification of any business that is directly or indirectly
involved in the growing, processing, testing, transporting or sale of
Marihuana for the Facility.

Whether any Applicant has ever applied for or has been granted any
commercial license or certificate issued by a licensing authority in
Michigan or any other jurisdiction that has been denied, restricted,
suspended, revoked, or not renewed and a statement describing the
facts and circumstances concerning the application, denial,
restriction, suspension, revocation, or nonrenewal, including the
licensing authority, the date each action was taken, and the reason
for each action.

Signed and sealed (by Michigan registered architect, surveyor or
professional engineer) site plan and interior floor plan of the
Permitted Premises and the Permitted Property.

Information regarding any other Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility that the Licensee is authorized to operate in any other
jurisdiction within the State, or another State, and the Applicant’s
involvement in each Facility.

Applicant and all related Persons consent to a background check
conducted by the Township or any agency used by the Township to
complete such checks.

Any other information reasonably requested by the Township to be relevant
to the processing or consideration of the Application.

If the Director of Community Planning and Development identifies or is
informed of a deficiency in an Application, the Applicant shall have five (5)
business days to correct the deficiency after notification by the Director of
Community Planning and Development.

Information obtained from the Applicant or proposed Permit Holder is
exempt from public disclosure under state law.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 8

2.

Receipt of Applications.

a.

The Director of Community Planning and Development shall accept
Applications for new permits during normal business hours on the second
Tuesday in January at the Township Hall. Notice of the day, time, and place
shall be given by publication once in a newspaper of general circulation
within the Township, which shall be at least 10 days before the date set to
accept the Applications. The notice shall also be posted on the Township’s
website, if any.

Notwithstanding Section 40-30(2)(a), the Director of Community Planning
and Development may accept Applications for new permits on dates, times,
and places as he deems appropriate. Before accepting any Applications on a
date other than permitted by Section 40-30(2)(a), notice of the day, time,
and place shall be given by publication twice in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Township, the first of which shall be at least 10 days
before the date set to accept the Applications. The notice shall also be posted
on the Township’s website, if any.

Denial of Application.

a.

The Director of Community Planning and Development shall reject any
Application that does not meet the requirements of the MMFLA or this
Chapter. The Director of Community Planning and Development shall reject
any Application that contains any false, misleading, or incomplete
information.

An Applicant whose Application is rejected or denied because of missing,
incomplete, erroneous, false, or misleading information, or because of a lack
of submission of the full amount of the fees due, does not have a right to an
administrative appeal of the decision.

Issuance of Conditional Approval.

a.

Complete Applications for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit
determined to be in full compliance with the requirements of this Chapter
shall be issued conditional approval in accordance with the procedures
specified in this Section.

The Director of Community Planning and Development shall issue a
conditional approval if:

1) The background checks are complete and satisfactory;

2) The Applicant has submitted satisfactory proof in two of the
three following categories:

i. Official statement issued by the Department,
pursuant to Section 40-30(1)(c)(1)(i).



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 9

ii. Proof of residency within the Township pursuant
to Section 40-30(1)(c)((1)(ii).

iii. A certificate pursuant to Section 40-

30(1)(c) (1) (iii).

3) All other information available to the Township verifies that
the Applicant as a grower, processor, provisioning center,
safety compliance facility, secure transporter has submitted a
full and complete Application and is in compliance with the
Township Code of Ordinances and any other applicable law,
rule, or regulation.

A conditional approval only means that the Applicant has submitted a valid
Application for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit and is
eligible for the lottery.

Within (30) thirty days from the issuance of a conditional approval the
Applicant shall submit proof to the Township that the Applicant has applied
for prequalification for a state operating license or has submitted a full
application for such license, unless such information was provided in the
Application. If the Applicant fails to submit such proof, the conditional
approval shall be void, the application denied, and any lottery position void.

A conditional approval and any lottery selection shall be void if an Applicant
is denied prequalification for a state operating license or is denied a state
operating license. Such denial shall be provided immediately to the Director
of Community Planning and Development.

A conditional approval does not prevent the Director of Community
Planning and Development from requesting additional documentation, as
required or permitted under this Chapter.

Lottery; Order of Special Use Permit Applications.

a.

After all Applications have been either granted conditional approval or
denied the Director of Community Planning and Development shall then sort
the Applications by the type of facility permit requested.

Each conditionally approved application will be entered in a lottery by
facility type to determine which Applications may submit special use permit
applications. Each facility type shall be drawn by random lottery as follows:



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 10

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

For Provisioning Centers, the applications shall be additionally
sorted by their zoning overlay area. For each overlay area, the
Director of Community Planning and Development shall randomly
draw the name or number of each Provisioning Center Applicant
until all conditionally approved applications are drawn in each
overlay area. The Applicant of each first Provisioning Center drawn
in each overlay area may then apply for a special use permit. If any
bonus second provisioning center is available under Section 40-
28(2)(f), then each overlay area with more than one conditionally
approved provisioning center application shall itself be drawn by
random lottery until all bonus second provisioning center overlay
areas have been awarded. The Applicant of each second Provisioning
Center drawn in each overlay area awarded a bonus may then apply
for a special use permit.

For each other facility type, the Director of Community Planning and
Development shall randomly draw the name or number of the
Applicants until all conditionally approved applications are drawn.

The number of special use permit applications submitted may not
exceed the number of available Permits under this Chapter. In each
facility type, the number of Applicants drawn equal to the available
Permits under this Chapter at the time of the lottery may apply for a
special use permit. Applicants drawn after the number of available
Permits will retain that lottery position as provided in this Chapter.

The Director of Community Planning and Development shall
maintain a record of the lottery results and order of drawing for each
facility type until December 31 of the year in which the lottery
occurred. Lottery positions do not confer any right to a Permit under
this Chapter.

All lottery drawings shall be conducted publicly by the Director of
Community Planning and Development with the date and time
published on the Township’s website and all entrants provided
notice.

All special use permit applications must be submitted within 60 days of the
lottery or notice under this sub-section. If the Applicant does not submit a
special use permit application or a special use permit is denied and all
appeals are exhausted, then the Director of Community Planning and
Development may consult the lottery results and notify the next Applicant
that they may apply for a special use permit.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision

Page 11

6.

Renewal Application. The same requirements that apply to all new Applications for
a Permit, except for special use permit and lottery requirements, shall apply to all
Renewal Applications. Renewal Applications shall be submitted to and received by
the Director of Community Planning and Development not less than ninety (90)
days prior to the expiration of the annual Permit, except that an Application
requesting a change in the location of the Permitted Premises shall be submitted
and received not less than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of
the Permit. A Permit Holder whose Permit expires and for which a complete
Renewal Application has not been received by the expiration date shall be deemed
to have forfeited the Permit under this Chapter. The Township will not accept
Renewal Applications after the expiration date of the Permit.

Issuance of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Permit.

a. An inspection of the proposed Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility by
the Township shall be required prior to issuance of the Permit. Such
inspection shall occur after the premises are ready for operation, but prior
to the stocking of the business with any medical marihuana, and prior to the
opening of the business or commencement of operations. The inspection is
to verify that the business facilities are constructed and can be operated in
accordance with the Application submitted and the applicable requirements
of this Chapter, the Special Use Permit, and any other applicable law, rule, or
regulation.

b. After verification the facilities are constructed and can be operated in
accordance with the Application submitted and the applicable requirements
of this Chapter, the Special Use Permit, and any other applicable law, rule, or
regulation, and the issuance of a permanent certificate of occupancy for the
facility, the Director of Community Planning and Development shall issue
the Permit for a term of one (1) year.

C. Maintaining a valid marihuana facility license issued by the State is a
condition for the issuance and maintenance of the Permit issued under this
Chapter and the continued operation of any marihuana facility.

d. An Applicant or Permit Holder has a duty to notify the Director of
Community Planning and Development in writing of any pending criminal
charge, and any criminal conviction of a felony or other offense involving a
crime of moral turpitude by the Applicant, any owner, principal officer,
director, manager, or employee within ten (10) days of the event.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision
Page 12

10.

e. An Applicant or Permit Holder has a duty to notify the Director of
Community Planning and Development in writing of any pending criminal
charge, and any criminal conviction, whether a felony, misdemeanor, petty
offense, or any violation of a local law related to the cultivation, processing,
manufacture, storage, sale, distribution, testing or consumption of any form
of marihuana, the MMMA, the MMFLA, any building, fire, health or zoning
statute, code or ordinance related to the cultivation, processing,
manufacture, storage, sale, distribution, testing or consumption of any form
of marihuana by the Applicant, any owner, principal officer, director,
manager, or employee within (10) ten days of the event.

Applications for new Permits where no building is as yet in existence. Any Applicant
for a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility Permit whose building is not yet in
existence at the time of the Township’s initial approval shall have one year
immediately following the date of the Township’s initial approval to complete
construction of the building, in accordance with applicable zoning ordinances,
building codes, and any other applicable state or local laws, rules or regulations, and
to commence business operations.

Duty to Supplement. If, at any time before or after a Permit is issued pursuant to
this Chapter, any information required in the Application, the MMFLA, or any rule or
regulation promulgated thereunder, changes in any way from that which is stated in
the Application, the Applicant or Licensee shall supplement such information in
writing within ten (10) days from the date upon which such change occurs.

Permit Forfeiture. In the event that a Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility does
not commence operations within one year of issuance of a Township Permit, the
Permit shall be deemed forfeited; the facility may not commence operations and the
Permit is not eligible for renewal.

Section 40-31. Operational Requirements - Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facilities.

A Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility issued a Permit under this Chapter and operating
in the Township shall at all times comply with the following operational requirements,
which the Township Board may review and amend from time to time as it determines
reasonable.

1.

Scope of Operation. Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities shall comply with all
respective applicable codes of the local zoning, building, fire, and health
departments. The Facility must hold a valid unexpired Permit and State Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facility License for the type of Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility intended to be carried out within the Permitted Premises on the Permitted
Property. The Facility operator, owner, Permit Holder, or Licensee must have
documentation available that local and State sales tax requirements, including
holding any licenses, if applicable, are satisfied.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision
Page 13

2.

Required Documentation. Each Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility shall be
operated from the Permitted Premises on the Permitted Property. No Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facility shall be permitted to operate from a moveable, mobile
or transitory location, except for a Permitted and Licensed Secure Transporter when
engaged in the lawful transport of Marihuana. No Person under the age of eighteen
(18) shall be allowed to enter into the Permitted Premises without a parent or legal
guardian.

Security. Permit Holders shall at all times maintain a security system that meets
state law requirements, and shall also include the following:

a. Security surveillance cameras installed to monitor all entrances, along with
the interior and exterior of the Permitted Premises.

b. Robbery and burglary alarm systems which are professionally monitored
and operated 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

C. A locking safe permanently affixed to the Permitted Premises that shall store
all Marihuana and cash remaining in the Facility overnight.

d. All Marihuana in whatever form stored at the Permitted Premises shall be
kept in a secure manner and shall not be visible from outside the Permitted
Premises, nor shall it be grown, processed, exchanged, displayed or
dispensed outside the Permitted Premises.

e. All security recordings and documentation shall be preserved for at least 48
hours by the Permit Holder and made available to any law enforcement
upon request for inspection.

Operating Hours. No Provisioning Center shall operate between the hours of 8:00
p.m. and 8:00 a.m.

Required Spacing. No Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility shall be located within
one-thousand (1,000) feet from any public or private K-12 school, five hundred
(500) feet from any church, place of worship or other religious facility, and five
hundred (500) feet from any library, preschool, or nearest child care center, with
the minimum distance between uses measured horizontally between the nearest
property lines.

Amount of Marihuana. The amount of Marihuana on the Permitted Property and
under the control of the Permit Holder, owner or operator of the Facility shall not
exceed that amount permitted by the state License or the Township’s Permit.

Sale of Marihuana. The Marihuana offered for sale and distribution must be
packaged and labeled in accordance with state law. The Facility is prohibited from
selling, soliciting or receiving orders for Marihuana or Marihuana Products over the
internet.



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision
Page 14

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Sign Restrictions. No pictures, photographs, drawings or other depictions of
Marihuana or Marihuana Paraphernalia shall appear on the outside of any
Permitted Premises nor be visible outside of the Permitted Premises on the
Permitted Property. The words “Marihuana,” “cannabis” and any other words used
or intended to convey the presence or availability of Marihuana shall not appear on
the outside of the Permitted Premises nor be visible outside of the Permitted
Premises on the Permitted Property.

Use of Marihuana. The sale, consumption or use of alcohol or tobacco products on
the Permitted Premises is prohibited. Smoking or consumption of controlled
substances, including Marihuana, on the Permitted Premises is prohibited.

Indoor Operation. All activities of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities,
including without limitation, distribution, growth, cultivation, or the sale of
Marihuana, and all other related activity permitted under the Permit Holder’s
License or Permit must occur indoors. The Facility’s operation and design shall
minimize any impact to adjacent uses, including the control of any odor by
maintaining and operating an air filtration system so that no odor is detectable
outside the Permitted Premises. Mobile facilities and drive-through operations are
prohibited.

Unpermitted Growing. A Patient may not grow his or her own Marihuana at a
Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility.

Distribution. No person operating a Facility shall provide or otherwise make
available Marihuana to any person who is not legally authorized to receive
Marihuana under state law.

Permits. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical permits must
be obtained for any part of the Permitted Premises in which electrical, wiring,
lighting or watering devices that support the cultivation, growing, harvesting or
testing of Marihuana are located.

Waste Disposal. The permit holder, owner and operator of the Facility shall use
lawful methods in controlling waste or by-products from any activities allowed

under the License or Permit.

Transportation. Marihuana may be transported by a Secure Transporter within the
Township under this Chapter, and to effectuate its purpose, only:

a. By Persons who are otherwise authorized by state law to possess Marihuana
for medical purposes;

b. In a manner consistent with all applicable state laws and rules, as amended;

C. In a secure manner designed to prevent the loss of the Marihuana;



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision
Page 15

16.

d. No vehicle used for the transportation or delivery of Marihuana under this
Chapter shall have for markings the words “Marihuana,” “cannabis” or any
similar words; pictures or other renderings of the Marihuana plant;
advertisements for Marihuana or for its sale, transfer, cultivation, delivery,
transportation or manufacture, or any other word, phrase or symbol
indicating or tending to indicate that the vehicle is transporting Marihuana.

e. No vehicle may be used for the ongoing or continuous storage of Marihuana,
but may only be used incidental to, and in furtherance of, the transportation
of Marihuana.

Additional Conditions. The Director of Community Planning and Development may
impose such reasonable terms and conditions on a Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility special use as may be necessary to protect the public health, safety and
welfare, and to obtain compliance with the requirements of this Chapter and
applicable law.

Section 40-32. Penalties and Consequences for Violation.

In addition to any other penalties or legal consequences provided under applicable federal,
state and local law, regulations, codes and ordinances:

1.

Violations of the provisions of this Chapter or failure to comply with any of the
requirements of this Chapter shall constitute a misdemeanor. Any Person who
violates this Chapter or fails to comply with any of the requirements of this Chapter
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof, shall be fined
not more than $500.00, or imprisoned for not more than 90 days, or both, and, in
addition, shall pay all costs and expenses involved. Each day the violation continues
shall be considered a separate offense.

Violations of the provisions of this Chapter or failure to comply with any of the
requirements of this Chapter shall be subject to and found responsible for a
municipal civil infraction. The fine for any municipal civil infraction shall be one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) plus court costs, attorney fees and abatement costs of
each violation, together with all other remedies pursuant to MCL 600.8701, et seq.
Each day a violation continues shall be deemed a separate municipal civil infraction.

Increased civil fines shall be imposed for repeated violations of any requirement of
this Chapter. As used in this subsection, the term “repeat offense” means a second
(or any subsequent) municipal civil infraction violation of the same requirement or
provision committed within any six-month period and found to be responsible. The
increased fine for a repeat offense shall be as follows:

a. The fine for any offense which is a first repeat offense shall be two thousand
five hundred dollars ($2,500).

b. The fine for any offense which is a second repeat offense or any subsequent
repeat offense shall be five thousand dollars ($5,000).



Medical Marihuana Non-Zoning Ordinance
February 5, 2019 Revision
Page 16

4,

The owner of record or tenant of any building, structure or premises, or part
thereof, and any architect, builder, contractor, agent or Person who commits,
participates in, assists in or maintains such violation may each be found guilty or
responsible of a separate offense and suffer the penalties and fines provided in
subsections (1) and (2) of this section, except as excluded from responsibility by
state law.

In addition to any other remedies, the Township may institute proceedings for
injunction, mandamus, abatement or other appropriate remedies to prevent, enjoin,
abate or remove any violations of this Chapter. The rights and remedies provided
herein are both civil and criminal in nature. The imposition of any fine, jail sentence
or forfeiture shall not exempt the violator from compliance with the provisions of
this Chapter.

Section 2. Validity and Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are severable

and the invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance.

Section 3. Repealer Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict

therewith are hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force
and effect.

Section 4. Savings Clause. This Ordinance does not affect rights and duties matured,

penalties that were incurred, and proceedings that were begun, before its effective date.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon

its publication.

Ronald J. Styka, Township Supervisor Brett Dreyfus, Township Clerk



L
RDD i H
||
RR < N
’ | RR RB -
<l gt i | ’
i ﬁ Wg_w_u 0 .
N e 52
E RR R JORDD 5
| _ g e ~
/ww Wmﬁmm m@m%% mmgwwmww Rd L _
| E— - . e
. N & ] i
— Proposed Overlay Areas = ] — LIl
PO & = s = i5i7a
HaslettRd | uaﬁmw 72 15 =] = <
T —— e| QY ] n
ek m A —E= > \%Ml =R
ol = X — L=
[P0 RR 2 BRI = ZESHy:
=S HrmIh S
o S 5 THH Ty
A% E— 84
— ERY L-Nan MW ﬁ
“ L \A}lwﬂ_ll_ :_______171
= =
_D. I I _ — _ = i) ﬁ@ﬂ/nﬁwmn/.m i
Mount Hope Rd~] %W _ |m
; e —<
L B Ra 5 culEE
ool | Lo = "
I m&ba&, i3 E I
Rive RD 9 Hiber O
C-2 wdve_| ’ AN g G, o =
ennett Rd o S —]
w = WM : T~ = .
- —
e~ =
t At folly. Rd Wm% _MI B

—Okemos RL
~
~
s a8
R ¢
& B
é:\

3

6

C-2 Updated:
Lansing H_.\Nb.\u_.o

PA 425




To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: February 22,2019
Re: Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board), amend Section 86-2 and add

Section 86-445 of the Code of Ordinances to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

The Planning Commission discussed Zoning Amendment #19030 at its last meeting on February
11, 2019. At the meeting the Planning Commission shared concerns related to the boundaries of
the overlay areas, the permitted locations for the different types of commercial medical marihuana
facilities, and the review process for considering the facilities. Additional discussion is necessary
to determine what changes, if any, the Planning Commission would like to see in the proposed
ordinance language.

At its last meeting on February 19, 2019 the Township Board discussed and voted to approve the
non-zoning ordinance for introduction. No amendments were made to the ordinance language at
the meeting. The Board may consider adding a provision to revoke a permit at its next meeting on
March 5, 2109, which will require the ordinance to be re-introduced prior to final adoption. If no
additional changes are made to the non-zoning ordinance the Board may consider it for final
adoption at its meeting on March 19, 2019.

At the February 25, 2019 meeting staff will provide an area-by-area review of the six proposed
overlay areas and what types of facilities would be allowed in each area. Attached is a review of
the activities of the five different types of commercial medical marihuana facilities. The review is
for illustrative purposes only; it is not intended as a definitive guide regarding every aspect of the
marihuana business.

Please bring with you to the meeting on Monday your copy of the draft zoning ordinance and map
of the proposed overlay district distributed in the last meeting packet.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised
version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution will be provided

at a future meeting.

Attachment
1. Medical Marihuana Facilities Overview.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\Zoning
Amendment 19030.pc2.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Medical Marihuana Facilities Overview

Grower

Licenses are divided into three classes, A, B and C, which may cultivate 500, 1000, and 1500
plants respectively, and may sell marihuana only to a processor or provisioning
center. The marihuana sold by the grower must be transported by a secure
transporter. Neither an applicant for a grower license nor any investor may have any
interest in a secure transporter or a safety facility. A grower must comply with seed to sale
tracking. Typically growers also trim marihuana to remove excess plant materials.

Commercial grow facilities will typically contain the following systems and equipment:
e High intensity lamps
e Heating, air conditioning, and humidity control equipment
e Ventilation fans
e Fans to circulate air around the room
e (CO2 emitting equipment
e Irrigation system
e Chemicals for fertilizer and pesticides
e Fire protection system
e Security systems

¢ Computerized control system to monitor the environment and operate the
equipment to maintain optimum conditions to maximize the crop yield.

1669 E Jolly Rd,
Lansing, MI 48910

(Grower-Class ()




Processor

May buy marihuana only from a grower, and sell it (or products made from it) only to a
provisioning center. Processing businesses have the ability to process, compound, or
convert marihuana or hemp into cannabinoid products, concentrates, and extracts. The
limitations on growers regarding transport, cross ownership, caregiver status and
experience, and seed to sale tracking also apply to processors.

Day to day: Cannabis processors are responsible for taking the raw cannabis plant and
creating entirely new products from it including concentrates, topicals (for the skin), and
edibles. In addition to creating these products, processors must package them in
compliance with state regulations. Processors must have a security plan—a compliant way
of protecting the facility from where they do business, keeping track of inventory, and
transporting their finished product to the stores where they will be sold. Using traceability
software will help to track marihuana as it moves from location to location. Processors
must also have a clear plan for disposal of waste, product testing procedures, and the type
of chemicals that will be used to process the raw marihuana.

1255 Falahee Dr, Jackson, MI 49203



Secure Transporter

May store and transport marihuana and money between facilities for a fee, but are not
authorized to transport marihuana to a patient or caregiver. A transport license applicant
and investor may not have an interest in any other marihuana licensee, nor be a patient or
caregiver. Like all licensees, they must comply with seed to sale tracking. Every driver
must have a chauffeur’s license, and any employee who will have custody of marihuana or
money must pass criminal background checks. Vehicles must have two person crews, enter
route plans, use sealed containers, not bear markings that it is transporting marihuana, and
are subject to administrative inspection. Businesses are also not clearly advertised as a
secure transport facility for medical marihuana and are generally difficult to locate.

1431 Rensen St, Ste. H, Lansing, M1 48910

Provisioning Center

May buy or receive marihuana only from a grower or processor, and sell or transfer no
more than the daily limit of tested and labeled marihuana only to a verified patient or
caregiver. All inbound product from a separate grower or processor, and outbound
transfers to a safety facility, must be by secure transport. Neither an applicant for a
provisioning center license nor any investor may have any interest in a secure transporter
or a safety facility. The facility may not allow alcohol or tobacco sale or use, and may not
allow a physician to examine or certify patients for marihuana use.

Any product purchased cannot be consumed on the property of the provisioning center and
must be consumed at a person’s private property.



Day to day operations: Checking patient identification and medical card required before
entering, buying product to keep product stocked, displaying products, marketing,
educating customers, distributing to patients, keeping inventory of sales and products
purchased.

Safety Compliance Facility

May only receive from, and test for, a marihuana facility. A license applicant and investor
may not own or be cross owned with any other licensee. The licensee must be accredited
under criteria, have staff who meet degree requirements, and perform various tests such as
testing potency of the medicine, all as detailed in the law. The facility shall comply with
seed to sale tracking, and maintain laboratory space not accessible to the general public.

Day to day operations/testing variables: Much of the daily operations entail testing medical
marihuana product for various substances and measures including testing for:

e Potency

* Moisture content

e Water activity

e (Chemical residue/pesticides

¢ Heavy metals

e Residual solvents

e Microbial screening including foreign matter

Other day to day operations include ensuring employee safety, seed to sale tracking, and
providing reports of substances found in the medical marihuana.

1825 E West Maple Rd, Ste. A, Walled Lake MI 48393



General Information

All medical marihuana facilities are required to have security plans in place to protect
product, employees, and ensure overall safety of the business.

Nuisances:

e Offensive odors
e Potential for criminal activity

Workplace concerns:
e Pesticides
e Personal protective equipment (PPE)

e Ergonomic issues pertaining to working in awkward positions and cramped
environments

e Dermal/respiratory protection
e Laboratory safety
e Emergency preparedness (robbery or other emergencies)

e Lack of industry health and safety training



Source: Guide to Worker Safety and Health in the Medical Marijuana Industry January 2017 Marijuana
Occupational Health and Safety Work Group—Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: March 8,2019
Re: Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board), amend Section 86-2 and add

Section 86-445 of the Code of Ordinances to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

The Planning Commission discussed Zoning Amendment #19030 at its last meeting on February
25,2019. At the meeting the Planning Commission reviewed the six overlay areas and suggested
changes, which included removing any residentially zoned property. The zoning districts where
each type of commercial medical marihuana facility license could locate were also discussed.
There seemed to be general consensus on the following arrangement:

Facility type Zoning District(s) allowed
Grower [ (Industrial)
Processor [ (Industrial)
Provisioning Center C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial)

[ (Industrial), C-1, C-2, C-3 (Commercial), and RP
(Research and Office Park)

Secure Transporter [ (Industrial) and RP (Research and Office Park)

Safety Compliance Facility

At its last meeting on March 5, 2019 the Township Board discussed the non-zoning ordinance but
chose to table the vote to approve for introduction the non-zoning ordinance ahead of the joint
meeting planned between the Planning Commission and Township Board to discuss the elements
of both the zoning and non-zoning medical marihuana ordinances. The joint meeting is scheduled
for Tuesday, March 12 at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Room of the Meridian Municipal Building.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised

version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution will be provided
at a future meeting.

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\Zoning
Amendment 19030.pc3.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



To: Planning Commission

From: Peter Menser, Principal Planner
Date: March 22,2019
Re: Zoning Amendment #19030 (Township Board), amend Section 86-2 and add

Section 86-445 of the Code of Ordinances to establish the Commercial
Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District.

The Planning Commission discussed Zoning Amendment #19030 at its last meeting on March 11,
2019. The joint meeting between the Planning Commission and Township Board was held on
March 12, 2019. At the joint meeting there appeared to be consensus that the special use permit
for commercial medical marihuana facilities would go on to the Township Board for a final
decision after a recommendation from the Planning Commission. The draft ordinance language
has been updated to include this additional step in the review process.

At the meeting on March 25, 2019 the plan will be to further review the six overlay areas and the
zoning districts where each type of commercial medical marihuana facility license could locate.

Based on comments from the joint meeting the Township Board will not be discussing the non-
zoning ordinance until the Planning Commission has provided a recommendation on the zoning
ordinance.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval as written, recommend approval of a revised
version, or recommend denial of the proposed zoning amendment. A resolution will be provided
at a future meeting.

Attachments

1. Revised draft ordinance dated March 12, 2019.
2. Overlay area maps

G:\Community Planning & Development\Planning\ZONING AMENDMENTS (ZA)\2019\ZA 19030 (Township Board)\Zoning
Amendment 19030.pc4.docx

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



DRAFT ORDINANCE
COMMERCIAL MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES OVERLAY DISTRICT
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

Chapter 86: Zoning
Article I: In General
Section 86-2: Definitions

1.

“Commercial Medical Marihuana Facility” or “Facility” means one of the following:

a. “Provisioning Center,” as that term is defined in the Medical Marihuana
Facilities Licensing Act, Public Act 281 of 2016 (“MMFLA");

b. “Processor,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA;

C. “Secure Transporter,” as that term in the MMFLA;

d. “Grower,” including Class A, Class B and Class C, as those terms are defined
in the MMFLA;

e. “Safety Compliance Facility,” as that term is defined in the MMFLA.

“Marihuana” means that term as defined in Section 7106 of the Michigan Public
Health Code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.7106.

“Medical Marihuana” means that term as defined in MCL 333.26423.

“Patient” means a “registered qualifying patient” or a “visiting qualifying patient” as
those terms are defined by MCL 333.26421, et seq.

“Permit” means a current and valid permit for a Commercial Medical Marihuana
Facility issued under the Charter Township of Meridian Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities, Charter Township of Meridian
Ordinance No. ____, which shall be granted to a Permit Holder only for and limited
to a specific Permitted Premises and a specific Permitted Property. Said Permit shall
be in addition to the Special Use Permit required to be obtained under this Zoning
Ordinance.

“Person” means a natural person, company, partnership, profit or non-profit
corporation, limited liability company, or any joint venture for a common purpose.



Medical Marihuana draft ordinance
REVISED March 12, 2019
Page 2

Chapter 86: Zoning

Article IV: District Regulations

Division 4: Other Districts

Section 86-445 Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities Overlay District

(a) Applicability. The Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district shall apply
to all lots within the areas shown on Map (s) (the “Overlay Areas”). All lots included in
the overlay district shall be subject to the terms and conditions imposed in this section, in
addition to the terms and conditions imposed by the zoning district where such lots may be
located, any other applicable ordinance and the requirements of Section (Ordinance
Authorizing and Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(b) Uses permitted by right. All uses permitted by right in the underlying zoning districts.
(c) Uses permitted by special use permit. All uses permitted by special use permit in the
underlying zoning district and all types of Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities subject
to the number of available Permits allowed per Section (Ordinance Authorizing and
Permitting Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities).

(d) Uses not permitted. Any use not permitted in the underlying zoning district is not
permitted in the Commercial Medical Marihuana Facilities overlay district.

(e) Permitted locations.
1. Grower Class A, Class B, or Class C in the I (Industrial) district.

2. Processor in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial) districts; and
RP (Research and Office Park) district.

3. Provisioning Center in the I (Industrial) district; C-1, C-2, or C-3 (Commercial)
districts; and RP (Research and Office Park) district.

4. Safety Compliance Facility in the I (Industrial